STUDENT RESOURCE GUIDE:

Scholarships, Internships, Fellowships, and Other Opportunities

Courtesy of

U.S. CONGRESSWOMAN LUCILLE ROYBAL-ALLARD

California, Congressional District 40



2018 - 2019 Edition

Student Resource Guide is provided by the office of Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard, http://roybal-allard.house.gov, and is available in electronic form at http://roybal-allard.house.gov/studentguide.

This directory is updated annually. Please check with each scholarship contact for the most current information.

(September 2018)

Table of Contents

SEPTEMBER DEADLINES	3
OCTOBER DEADLINES	4
NOVEMBER DEADLINES	9
DECEMBER DEADLINES	12
JANUARY DEADLINES	14
FEBRUARY DEADLINES	14
MARCH DEADLINES	16
APRIL DEADLINES	18
MAY DEADLINES	19
JUNE DEADLINES	20
JULY DEADLINES	21
AUGUST DEADLINES	
MULTIPLE DATE DEADLINES	22
VISIT WEBSITE FOR DEADLINES	25
SCHOLARSHIPS & INTERNSHIPS FOR STUDENTS WITH DISABILITIES	35
SCHOLARSHIPS FOR UNDOCUMENTED STUDENTS	44
SUGGESTED WEBSITES	52

September Deadlines

Vaya A America Latina Scholarship - AFS

Contact: scholarships@afsusa.org, https://www.afsusa.org/study-abroad/scholarships/vaya-a-america-latina/?state=california.

Eligibility:

- Be a high school student.
- Have an interest in studying abroad in Argentina, Brazil, Chile, Costa Rica, Ecuador, México, Panama, Paraguay, or Peru.

Award: \$2,000.

Deadline: September 6, 2018.

Women in Technology Scholarship

Contact: StudySoup, 1381 Ninth Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94122, (510) 944-1054, support@studysoup.com, studysoup.com/scholarships/women-in-technology-scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Be an outstanding female student who is planning a career in the field of computer science and/or computer programming.
- Be at least 18 years of age and meet one of the following criteria:
 - Currently attending high school (or equivalent) and will be attending an accredited university or college in the next academic year.
 - Currently attending an accredited university or college (undergraduate and graduate students are both eligible).

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: September 14, 2018.

The Gates Scholarship

Contact: https://www.thegatesscholarship.org/scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Be a high school senior.
- Be from at least one of the following ethnicities: African-American, American Indian/Alaska Native, Asian & Pacific Islander American, and/or Hispanic American.
- Be Pell-grant eligible.
- Be a U.S. citizen, national or permanent resident.
- Have a minimum cumulative weighted GPA of 3.3 on a 4.0 scale.
- Must plan to enroll full-time, in a four-year degree program, at a U.S. accredited, not-for-profit, private or public college or university.

Award: Scholars will receive funding for the full cost of attendance that is not already covered by other financial aid and the expected family contribution, as determined by the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA).

Deadline: September 18, 2018.

Mitchell Scholarship

Contact: U.S. - Ireland Alliance, Carolina Chavez, Director, 2800 Clarendon Boulevard, Suite 305 West, Arlington, VA 22201, chavez@us-irelandalliance.org, http://www.us-irelandalliance.org/mitchellscholarship.

Eligibility:

Be a U.S. citizen.

- Be 18 years of age or older, but not yet 30, on September 28 of the year of application.
 - O (Those who turn 30 years of age on September 29 are ineligible).
- Have a Bachelor's degree from an accredited college or university before beginning study as a Mitchell Scholar. Degrees from international
 accredited universities are acceptable, if all other conditions are met.
- Note: While married applicants or applicants with partners are accepted, no allowance is made for the expenses of an applicant's spouse, partner, or dependents. It is important to note that the relevant government agency may require spouses or partners who are non-EU citizens to enroll full-time and prove financial resources for the year or to obtain a work permit before seeking paid employment in Ireland. Please check with the Department of Foreign Affairs in Ireland for additional information.

Award: The Mitchell Scholarship Program supports one academic year (12 months) of postgraduate study in any discipline offered by an institution of higher learning in Ireland or Northern Ireland. The Mitchell Scholarship Program provides tuition, accommodation, a stipend for living expenses and travel.

Deadline: September 28, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

October Deadlines

British Marshall Scholarships

Contact: Marshall Aid Commemoration Commission, Mary Denyer, Assistant Secretary/Head of Scholarship Administration, Marshall Aid Commemoration Commission, Woburn House, 20-24 Tavistock Square, London, UK WC1H 9HF, + 44 (207) 380-6704, Ext. 3, m.denyer@acu.ac.uk or apps@marshallscholarship.org, http://www.marshallscholarship.org/applications/apply.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Hold your first undergraduate degree from an accredited four-year college or university in the U.S., by the time you would take up your scholarship. (i.e. September 2019)
- Received an undergraduate degree with a GPA of 3.7 or better.
- Graduated from the first undergraduate college or university after April 2016.
- Must not have studied for, or hold a degree or degree-equivalent qualification from a British University or GCSE or A Levels taken at school in the U.K.

<u>Award</u>: University fees, cost of living expenses, annual book grant, thesis grant, research and daily travel grants, fares to and from the U.S. and, where applicable, a contribution towards the support of a dependent spouse.

<u>Deadline</u>: October 1, 2018 (5:00 p.m. in the time zone your endorsing institution is located).

National Institutes of Health (NIH) Marshall Scholarships

Contact: Marshall Aid Commemoration Commission, Mary Denyer, Assistant Secretary/Head of Scholarship Administration, Marshall Aid Commemoration Commission, Woburn House, 20-24 Tavistock Square, London, UK WC1H 9HF, + 44 (207) 380-6704, Ext. 3, m.denyer@acu.ac.uk or apps@marshallscholarship.org, http://www.marshallscholarship.org/applications/nih.

Eligibility:

- First be selected as a Marshall Scholar, applying in the usual way.
- Must also apply for the OxCam program (whether or not you wish to go to Oxford or Cambridge) separately.

Award: The Marshall Commission will pay for the first two years of the scholarship and the Scholar will spend this time in the U.K., and the NIH will pay for the third and fourth years and will give the Scholar the opportunity to research at NIH in Bethesda. Chosen Scholars will receive joint supervision from their British University and the NIH and will ultimately receive a doctoral degree from the British Institution.

For students interested in combined-degree MD/PhD training, stipend and tuition support is available from the NIH MD/PhD partnership training for those who enroll in the NIH-Marshall scholars program.

<u>Deadline</u>: October 1, 2018 (5:00 p.m. in the time zone your endorsing institution is located).

National Hispanic Health Professional Student Scholarship

Contact: National Hispanic Health Foundation, Imani Cabassa, Scholarship Coordinator, 1920 L Street NW, Suite 725, Washington, DC 20036, scholarship@nhmafoundation.org, http://nhmafoundation.org/programs/the-nhhf-scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0.
- Have exceptional academic performance, documented leadership activities, and a commitment to a career providing healthcare services to the Hispanic community in the U.S.
- Open to any student enrolled full-time in the following accredited graduate programs: dental, medical (allopathic or osteopathic), pharmacy, nursing, public health or health policy.
- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent lawful resident, or have Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) status.

Award: \$2,000 - \$5,000 (Medical students only).

Deadline: October 1, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

The YMA Fashion Scholarship Fund

Contact: YMA Fashion Scholarship Fund, 1501 Broadway, Suite 2001, New York, NY 10036, (212) 278-0008, info@ymafsf.org, http://www.ymafsf.org/fsf-application/.

Eligibility:

- Be a full time student enrolled in a fashion related program at one of the 60 member schools listed on the FSF website (https://colinturek.squarespace.com/member-schools).
- Have a cumulative GPA of 3.0 or greater.
- Open to college freshmen through seniors (graduating in spring).
- Be studying majors such as but not limited to: advertising, communications, consumer science, apparel design, graphic design, finance, information technology, business management, marketing, merchandising, retail studies, supply chain management, etc.
- Be considering opportunities in the fashion industry after graduation.

Award

- \$5,000.
- Attend the annual January Awards Gala in New York City.
 - Complimentary hotel and travel reimbursements provided.
- Access to internship opportunities through FSF partner companies.
- Strategically matched to an industry leader who will serve as a mentor during the year of the award.
- Networking opportunities, speaking engagements and panel discussions with the top leaders in the fashion industry.
- One \$5,000 scholarship winner from each member school will compete the following year for a prestigious scholarship with eight awards between \$10,000 and \$35,000.

Deadline: October 1, 2018.

The Rhodes Scholarship

Contact: The Rhodes Scholarship, Elliot F. Gerson, American Secretary, 8229 Boone Boulevard, Suite 240, Vienna, VA 22182, (703) 821-5960, amsec@rhodesscholar.org, http://www.rhodesscholar.org/.

- Be a U.S. citizen <u>or</u> must have been admitted to the U.S. as a lawful permanent resident <u>and</u> must have maintained, and be expected to maintain, such legal status
 - o If you have been granted deferred action under the government's Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program AND your status is currently active, then you are also eligible to apply if you meet all other criteria below.
 - DACA applicants, like all others, must apply for the U.S. Scholarship <u>or</u> the new Global Scholarship, <u>but not to both</u>. Apart from DACA applicants, an applicant who is eligible to apply in an existing Rhodes jurisdiction should apply in that jurisdiction, and not to the Global Scholarship. Where there are risks of legal uncertainty, the applicant must make a determination.
 - Note: The Rhodes Trust makes no representations and does not offer any support regarding (a) the DACA applicant's ability to
 travel to the U.K., and (b) the DACA applicant's ability to return to the U.S. or to travel to another country upon conclusion of the
 scholarship; DACA applicants must assume this responsibility themselves.
- Be 18 years of age or older, but not yet 24, on October 1st of the year of application.

- In 2018, applicants will be eligible who were born after September 30, 1994 and on or before October 1, 2000.
- Have achieved academic standing sufficiently advanced to assure completion of an undergraduate degree before June/July 2019 with a GPA
 of 3.7 out of 4.0 or higher.

Award: All educational costs, such as matriculation, tuition, laboratory and certain other fees, are paid on the Scholar's behalf by the Rhodes Trustees. In addition, each Scholar receives a maintenance allowance (the stipend) adequate to meet necessary expenses for term-time and vacations. The Rhodes Trustees cover the necessary costs of travel to and from Oxford, one time each way. They do not pay for passports or visas, which are required for overseas students studying at Oxford. Election to the scholarship is normally for two or three years, depending upon the degree program pursued by the Scholar.

Deadline: October 3, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Eastern Time).

United States Senate Youth Program

Contact: California Department of Education, Dina Fong, USSYP Coordinator, 1430 N Street, Suite 5602, Sacramento, CA 95814, (916) 319-0551, dfong@cde.ca.gov, https://ussenateyouth.org/, for **California** instructions: https://www.cde.ca.gov/eo/in/us/index.asp.

Eligibility:

- Be a high school junior or senior interested in public service, leadership and currently serving in an elected capacity in student government, civic or educational organization.
- Be a permanent resident of the U.S. and currently enrolled in a public or private secondary school located in the state in which either one of his or her parents or guardians legally resides.
- Please note that students must be nominated by their high school principal, guidance counselor, or social studies teacher to be considered for the USSYP.

<u>Award</u>: Recipients receive a \$10,000 college scholarship for undergraduate studies and an all-expense paid trip to Washington, DC from March 2–9, 2019.

Deadline: October 5, 2018.

Fulbright U.S. Student Program

Contact: Institute of International Education, Amy Charlton or Sarah Deschenes, Fulbright Program Advisers, 809 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017, (212) 984-5327, FBstudent@iie.org, https://us.fulbrightonline.org/applicants.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen at the time of application.
- Have a conferred Bachelor's degree or the equivalent before the start of the grant.
- Be in the creative / performing arts, with four years of professional training and/or experience to meet the basic eligibility requirement.
- Be in good health. (Grantees will be required to submit a satisfactory Medical Certificate from a physician).
- Have sufficient proficiency in the written and spoken language of the host country sufficient to communicate with the people and to carry out the proposed study/research. This is especially important for projects in the social sciences and the humanities.
- May hold a J.D. at the time of application.
- Doctors of Medicine may receive grants for advanced academic study, but not for internships or residencies.

<u>Award</u>: Up to one academic year of support for study and/or research in academic fields and the creative and performing arts, or one academic year as an English teaching assistant overseas, round trip to host country, room, board, and incidental costs. Also includes accident & sickness health benefits. Additional benefits vary by country.

Deadline: October 9, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

YoungArts' National Arts Competition

Contact: National YoungArts Foundation, 2100 Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, FL 33137, (800) 970-2787, info@youngarts.org, http://www.youngarts.org/.

- Be a U.S. citizen or have permanent resident status.
- Be 15-18 years of age or in grades 10-12 on December 1, 2018.

Have not already been named a YoungArts Finalist and previously attended YoungArts Week.

Award:

- Receive up to \$10,000 in cash awards.
- Take master classes with accomplished artists.
- Become eligible for nomination as a U.S. Presidential Scholar in the Arts.
- Receive a lifetime of mentoring and professional support.

Deadline: October 12, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Eastern Time).

The National Endowment for Democracy (NED) Reagan-Fascell Democracy Fellows Program

Contact: The National Endowment for Democracy, Reagan-Fascell Democracy Fellows Program, 1025 F Street NW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20004, (202) 378-9700, fellowships@ned.org, https://www.ned.org/fellowships/reagan-fascell-democracy-fellows-program/.

Eligibility:

- Demonstrate proficiency in the English language.
- Propose a project focusing on the political, social, economic, legal or cultural aspects of democratic development.
- Be available to work in residence at the International Forum for Democratic Studies in Washington, DC during the five-month fellowship period (October 1 - February 28 or March 1 - July 31). No other fellowships or jobs may be held at this time.

Applicants on the practitioner track should:

- Have substantial practical experience working to promote democracy or human rights in their country of origin or interest.
- Be a mid-career professional.

Applicants on the scholarly track should:

- Possess a doctorate (a PhD, or academic equivalent) at the time of application.
- Have a proven record of publications in their field.
- Have developed a detailed research outline for their fellowship project.

Award:

- Five-month fellowships for practitioners to improve strategies and techniques for building democracy abroad.
- Five-month fellowships for scholars to conduct original research for publication.

While in residence, fellows reflect on their experiences; engage with counterparts; conduct research and writing; consider best practices and lessons learned; and develop professional relationships within a global network of democracy advocates. Fellows are expected to complete a written product relating to their proposed research project. The fellowship culminates in a formal presentation in which fellows typically focus on their research project or another topic relating to the state of democracy in their country.

Deadline: October 15, annually.

National Science Foundation (NSF) Graduate Research Fellowship Program (GRFP)

Contact: National Science Foundation, Susan Brennan, 1818 N Street NW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20036, (866) 673-4737, info@nsfgrfp.org, http://www.nsfgrfp.org/.

- Be an undergraduate or post baccalaureate not enrolled in graduate school and who will have adequate preparation to attend graduate school in the fall that begins after they apply to GRFP.
- Be a graduate student who has not completed more than 12 months of a graduate program in a supported field of study.
- Be a U.S. citizen, national, or permanent resident of the U.S. by the application deadline.
 - The term "national" designates a native resident of a commonwealth or territory of the U.S., such as American Samoa. It does not
 refer to a citizen of another country who has applied for U.S. citizenship and who has not received U.S. citizenship by the application
 deadline.
- Fellowships are awarded for graduate study leading to research-based Master's and Doctoral degrees in science, technology, engineering or
 mathematics (STEM) or in STEM education. An individual's proposed research and graduate study must be in a STEM field or in STEM
 education. Fellows must enroll in a graduate degree program consistent with the relevant field of study proposed in their application and to
 undertake a course of study leading to a research-based Master's or Doctoral degree.

<u>Award</u>: Each Fellowship consists of three years of support during a five-year fellowship period. Currently, NSF provides a stipend of \$34,000 to the Fellow and a cost-of-education allowance of \$12,000 to the graduate degree-granting institution for each Fellow who uses the fellowship support in a fellowship year.

Deadlines: (Received by 5:00 p.m. Local Time of applicant's mailing address.)

- October 22, 2018: Life sciences, geosciences.
- October 23, 2018: Computer and information science and engineering, engineering, materials research.
- October 25, 2018: Psychology, social sciences, STEM education and learning.
- October 26, 2018: Chemistry, mathematical sciences, physics and astronomy.

Hertz Fellowship

Contact: Hertz Foundation, Linda Swift, Fellowship Coordinator, 2300 First Street, Suite 250, Livermore, CA 94550, (925) 373-1642, askhertz@hertzfoundation.org, http://hertzfoundation.org/fellowships/application/.

Eligibility:

- Be a student of the applied physical, biological and engineering sciences or mathematics.
- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident.
- Be willing to morally commit to making these skills available to the U.S. in time of national emergency (See their Moral Commitment section).
- College seniors wishing to pursue the PhD degree in any of the fields of particular interest to the Foundation, as well as graduate students already in the process of doing so, may also apply.

Award:

- Option 1 Funding from Hertz Foundation only
 - \$32,000/ nine-month personal stipend.
 - Full tuition equivalent.
 - Renewable for up to five years.

Option 2 - Coordination with Other Major Fellowship

[Often Hertz awardees are also chosen to receive fellowship support from other sources. Hertz supports acceptance of multiple awards and works with each awardee, on an individual basis, to ensure compliance with all funding agencies.]

- O Hertz Period Full tuition equivalent and \$38,000/nine-month personal stipend.
- Renewable for up to five years.
- \$5,000/year additional stipend for Fellows with dependent children.

Deadline: October 24, 2018.

National Security Language Initiative for Youth Scholarship to Study Abroad

Contact: (866) 790-2086, nsliy@americancouncouncils.org, http://www.nsliferyouth.org/how-to-apply/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Have a GPA of 2.5 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- Be 15 18 years of age at start of program.
- Be enrolled in high school (grades 9 12, including home school) at the time of application.

Award:

- Round-trip travel between the participant's home city to the pre-departure orientation and the overseas host program location.
- Pre-departure, arrival, and end-of-stay orientations.
- Tuition and related academic program costs including preparation, support and testing.
- Educational and cultural programming, including program travel.
- Room and board, visas for entrance and exit of the host country, and secondary medical benefits.

Deadline: October 30, 2018 (4:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

Coca-Cola Scholarship

Contact: Coca-Cola Scholars Foundation Incorporated, 1 Coca Cola Plaza NW, Atlanta, GA 30313, (800) 306-2653, scholars@coca-cola.com, http://www.coca-colascholarsfoundation.org/apply/.

Eligibility:

- Be a current high school (or home-schooled) senior attending school in the U.S. (or select Department of Defense schools).
- Have a minimum unweighted GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale.
- Be a U.S. citizen, national, or permanent resident, refugee, asylum seeker, Cuban-Haitian entrant, or humanitarian parolee.
- Anticipate completion of high school diploma at the time of application.
- Plan to pursue a degree at an accredited U.S. post-secondary institution.

Award: \$20,000.

Deadline: October 31, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

Patriot's Pen

Contact: Veterans of Foreign Wars, 406 West 34th Street, Kansas City, MO 64111, (816) 756-3390, Ext. 6155, youth-scholarships@vfw.org, https://www.vfw.org/community/youth-and-education/youth-scholarships.

Eligibility:

- Be a student in grades 6 8 (by the October 31 deadline) enrolled in public, private or parochial school in the U.S., its territories or its
 possessions.
 - Home-schooled students also are eligible.
 - Dependents of U.S. military or civilian personnel in overseas schools are eligible.
- Although U.S. citizenship is not required, student must be a lawful U.S. permanent resident or have applied for permanent residence (the
 application for which has not been denied) and intend to become a U.S. citizen at the earliest opportunity allowed by law.

Award: \$500 to \$5,000 plus an all-expense paid trip to Washington, DC for the winner and a parent or guardian.

Deadline: October 31, 2018.

Voice of Democracy

Contact: Veterans of Foreign Wars, 406 West 34th Street, Kansas City, MO 64111, (816) 756-3390, Ext. 6155, youth-scholarships@vfw.org, https://www.vfw.org/community/youth-and-education/youth-scholarships.

Eligibility:

- Be a student in grades 9 12 (by the October 31 deadline) enrolled in public, private or parochial high school in the U.S., its territories or its
 possessions.
 - O Home-schooled students also are eligible.
 - O Dependents of U.S. military or civilian personnel in overseas schools are eligible.
- Although U.S. citizenship is not required, students must be lawful U.S. permanent residents or have applied for permanent residence (the
 application for which has not been denied) and intends to become a U.S. citizen at the earliest opportunity allowed by law.

Award: \$1,000 to \$30,000.

Deadline: October 31, 2018.

November Deadlines

Public Policy and International Affairs (PPIA) Fellowship Program

Contact: PPIA Program, 130 Humphrey School, 301 19th Avenue South, Minneapolis, MN 55455, (877) 774-2001, http://www.ppiaprogram.org/ppia/what-we-do/junior-summer-institutes/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, legal permanent resident, or international student who is currently studying at a U.S. institution and may be accepted to study at select U.S. institutions.
- Must have an expected graduation date between December 2019 and August 2020, and must not have received a Bachelor's degree before
 the start of program.
- Committed to completing a Master's degree in Public and/or International Affairs at a PPIA consortium graduate school.
- Demonstrate interest in pursuing a professional career in designated programs.

<u>Award</u>: Full tuition at PPIA Junior Summer Institute, assistance with travel expenses and a stipend up to \$1,500. PPIA Fellows will also be given university housing with a meal plan, books, and related course materials. Fee waiver when applying to member schools of PPIA graduate school consortium, and a \$5,000 scholarship at a PPIA graduate school if admitted for a Master's degree.

Deadline: November 1, 2018.

Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowships for New Americans

Contact: Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowships for New Americans, 224 West 57th Street, New York, NY 10019, (212) 547-6926, pdsoros@pdsoros.org, https://www.pdsoros.org/apply.

Eligibility:

- Your birth parents must have <u>both</u> been born outside of the U.S. as non-U.S. citizens, and <u>both</u> parents must not have been eligible for U.S. citizenship at the time of their births. In addition, one of the following must apply to you before the application deadline:
 - You are a U.S. citizen by birth and both of your parents were born abroad as non-U.S. citizens.
 - O You have been naturalized as a U.S. citizen either on your own or as a minor child under the application of one of your parents.
 - You are in possession of a valid green card.
 - You were born outside of the U.S. or one of its territories and were subsequently adopted by American parents, and were awarded U.S. citizenship as a result of your adoption.
 - DACA: One of the following must be true:
 - You have been granted deferred action under the government's Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program and your status is currently active.
 - You are awaiting renewal of your DACA status.
 - You had DACA status, but because the program was rescinded by the U.S. government, you no longer have DACA status.
- Have a Bachelor's degree as of the fall of 2019, and may be applying to graduate school as you are applying to the fellowship, or may already be enrolled in the graduate program that you are seeking funding for as of the application deadline. The fellowship program is open to all fields of study and fully accredited full time graduate degree programs. In order to be eligible for the 2019 fellowship, you should be planning to be enrolled full time in an eligible graduate degree program at a U.S. university for the full 2019-20 academic year. You must not have begun the third year of the program that you are seeking funding for as of the November 1, 2018 deadline. If you have a previous graduate degree or are in a joint-degree program, you are still eligible.
- Must not have reached or passed your 31st birthday as of the application deadline. There is no minimum age requirement.

Award: Thirty (30) Fellows will each receive up to \$90,000 in financial support over the span of two years.

Deadline: November 1, 2018 (2:00 pm Eastern Time).

Prudential Spirit of Community Award

Contact: Prudential (International Scholarship and Tuition Services), 1321 Murfreesboro Road, Suite 800, Nashville, TN 37217, (855) 670-4787, info@applyists.com, https://spirit.prudential.com/awards/how-to-apply.

Eligibility:

- Be a student in grades 5 12 (by the November 6 deadline).
- Be a legal resident of the fifty (50) United States or the District of Columbia.
- Have engaged in a volunteer activity that occurred during the 12 months prior to the date of the application.
- Submit a completed application to a school or the head of an official designated local organization.

Award: \$1,000 - \$5,000.

Deadline: November 6, 2018.

Supreme Court Fellows Program

<u>Contact</u>: Supreme Court of the United States, 1 First Street NE, Washington, DC 20543, (202) 479-3415, <u>http://www.supremecourt.gov/fellows/default.aspx</u>.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen that holds a J.D. or other postgraduate degree.
- The Commission is especially interested in candidates who are completing or have recently completed at least one judicial clerkship and anticipate pursuing careers in the academy or in public service.

<u>Award</u>: One-year fellowship with compensation equivalent to GS-13/1 of the government pay scale at the applicable locality rate — currently \$94,796. Fellows are eligible for federal employees' health and life insurance, and other programs offered to federal employees. The Supreme Court Fellows Program is a residential fellowship, in that fellows are required to be in residence full time in the Washington, DC metropolitan area.

Deadline: November 9, 2018.

Regeneron Science Talent Search

Contact: Society for Science & the Public, Allie Hewlett Stifel, Director, 1719 N Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 785-2255, astifel@societyforscience.org, https://student.societyforscience.org/apply-science-talent-search.

Eligibility: Be a high school senior living in the U.S., any of its territories, or a U.S. citizen who is a senior studying abroad.

Award: \$2,000 - \$250,000.

Deadline: November 14, 2018 (8:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

Most Valuable Student Competition - Elks National Foundation

Contact: The Elks National Foundation, 2750 North Lakeview Avenue, Chicago, IL 60614, (773) 755-4732, scholarship@elks.org, http://www.elks.org/scholars/scholarships/mvs.cfm.

Eligibility:

- Be a current high school senior.
- Be a U.S. citizen on the date your application is signed; permanent legal resident status does not qualify.
- Male and female students compete separately.
- Applicants do not need to be related to a member of the Elks.

Award: Four-year scholarships ranging from \$1,000 - \$12,500 per year.

Deadline: November 15, 2018.

American Association of University Women (AAUW) Career Development Grants Program

Contact: The American Association of University Women, Lesley Perry, Senior Program Officer, 1310 L Street NW, Suite 1000, Washington, DC 20005, (202) 785-7700, connect@aauw.org, http://www.aauw.org/what-we-do/educational-funding-and-awards/career-development-grants/.

Eligibility: Open to women who:

- Are a U.S. citizen or permanent resident.
- Hold an earned (not honorary) Bachelor's degree.
 - O Received this Bachelor's degree on or before June 30, 2014.
- Do not hold an earned (not honorary) graduate or professional degree.
- Are enrolled (or plan to enroll) in courses/activities that are required for professional employment or advancement; and also:
- Are enrolled (or plan to enroll) in one of the following:
 - Bachelor's or Associate degree program that is different from the field of study of the previously earned Bachelor's degree.
 - Master's degree program.
 - Certification program.

- Technical school.
- Professional degree (e.g., law or medicine).

All courses of study must occur at a regionally accredited two- or four-year college or university in the U.S. or at a technical school that is fully licensed and/or accredited by the U.S. Department of Education. Applicants must reside within the U.S. during the grant period.

Award: \$2,000 to \$12,000 are used to cover tuition, supplies, books, fees, local transportation and childcare.

Deadline: November 15, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Central Time).

Jack Kent Cooke Foundation College Scholarship Program

Contact: Jack Kent Cooke Foundation, 44325 Woodridge Parkway, Lansdowne, VA 20176, (800) 941-3300 or (703) 723-8000, scholarships@jkcf.org, https://www.jkcf.org/our-scholarships/college-scholarship-program/.

Eligibility:

- Plan to graduate from a U.S. high school in spring 2019.
- Intend to enroll in an accredited four-year college beginning in fall 2019.
- Earn a cumulative unweighted GPA of 3.5 or above.
- Receive a minimum SAT total of 1200 or ACT composite of 26.
- Demonstrate unmet financial need. The Foundation will consider applicants with family income up to \$95,000. Last year's cohort of new college scholarship recipients had a median family income of approximately \$26,000.
- Note: You DO NOT have to be a U.S. citizen to apply. You must, however, reside in the U.S. or a U.S. territory and attend high school in the U.S. At this time, the Jack Kent Cooke Foundation is not providing services to students who attend high school outside of the U.S.

Award: Up to \$40,000 per year to attend a four-year accredited undergraduate school. In addition to the monetary award, Cooke Scholars receive comprehensive educational advising, significant cohort-based programming, and graduate school funding, as well as a thriving network of nearly 2,500 fellow Cooke Scholars and alumni.

Deadline: November 20, 2018.

December Deadlines

The Ignite Earthwatch Student Fellowship Program

Contact: Earthwatch, 114 Western Avenue, Boston, MA 02134, (978) 461-0081, info@earthwatch.org, http://earthwatch.org/education/student-fellowships/ignite.

Eligibility:

- Be a Los Angeles County high school junior or senior.
- Be 16 years of age or older by June 2019.
- Be a creative thinker, motivated learner, and a well-rounded student who is excited to work with a team of students and scientists on a research project.
- Available for 12-14 days in the summer of 2019.

Award: All costs associated with the participation of the expedition, roundtrip travel, room and board, as well as research activities laboratory fees, and recreational day activities.

Deadline: December 2, 2018.

Center for Alcohol Policy Essay Contest

Contact: Center for Alcohol Policy, Attn: Essay Contest, 1101 King Street, Suite 600-A, Alexandria, VA 22314, (703) 519-3090, essay@centerforalcoholpolicy.org, http://www.centerforalcoholpolicy.org, <a href="htt

<u>Eligibility</u>: Open to all persons who are over the age of 18 as of December 2018. Students, academics, practicing attorneys, policymakers and members of the general public are encouraged to submit essays.

Award: Cash prizes will be awarded to the first, second and third place winners in the amounts of \$5,000, \$2,500 and \$1,000 respectively.

Deadline: December 7, 2018 (5:30 p.m. Eastern Time).

U.S. Department of Defense National Defense Science & Engineering Graduate Fellowship

Contact: American Society for Engineering Education (ASEE), 1818 N Street NW, Suite 600, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 649-3831, ndseg@asee.org, http://www.ndsegfellowships.org/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen or national who intends to pursue a doctoral degree in one of the fifteen supported disciplines.
 - Aeronautical and astronautical engineering.
 - Biosciences (includes toxicology).
 - o Chemical engineering.
 - o Chemistry.
 - Civil engineering.
 - O Cognitive, neural, and behavioral sciences (Note: PsyD programs are not eligible).
 - Computer and computational sciences.
 - Electrical engineering.
 - O Geosciences (includes terrain, water, and air).
 - Materials science and engineering.
 - Mathematics.
 - Mechanical engineering.
 - O Naval architecture and ocean engineering (includes undersea systems).
 - Oceanography (includes ocean acoustics, remote sensing, and marine meteorology).
 - O Physics (including optics).
- Demonstrate the ability and special aptitude for advanced training in science and engineering.
- Must have received or be on track to receive a Bachelor's degree by summer 2020.

Award:

- Three years of tuition and all mandatory fees.
- A monthly stipend of \$3,200 and up to \$1,200 a year in medical insurance.

Deadline: December 7, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Eastern Time).

Ford Foundation Fellowships for Minorities (Pre-doctoral, Dissertation, and Postdoctoral)

Contact: Ford Foundation Fellowship Programs, Chris O'Brien, Program Officer, Fellowships Office, 500 Fifth Street NW, Washington, DC 20001, (202) 334-2883 or (202) 334-2872, cobrien@nas.edu or FordApplications@nas.edu, http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/FordFellowships/PGA 046609.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, national, permanent resident, or have Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) status.
- Display evidence of superior academic achievement (such as GPA, class rank, honors or other designations).
- Be committed to a career in teaching / research at the college or university level.
- For additional requirements for each of the fellowships offered, visit website for details.

Award:

Pre-doctoral: \$24,000 and expenses paid to attend at least one Conference of Ford Fellows.
 Dissertation: \$25,000 and expenses paid to attend at least one Conference of Ford Fellows.
 Postdoctoral: \$100,000 and expenses paid to attend at least one Conference of Ford Fellows.

Deadline:

Dissertation and Postdoctoral:
 December 6, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).
 Pre-doctoral:
 December 13, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

Gen and Kelly Tanabe Scholarship

Contact: Gen and Kelly Tanabe Student Scholarship, 2713 Newlands Avenue, Belmont, CA 94002, (650) 618-2221, scholarship.com, http://www.genkellyscholarship.com, http://www.genkellyscholarship.com,

Eligibility:

- Be a high school, college, or graduate student.
- Be a legal resident of the U.S.
- Be in school currently or planning to start school within the next 12 months.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: December 31, 2018.

January Deadlines

Ron Brown Scholar Program

Contact: Ron Brown Scholar Program, 1160 Pepsi Place, Suite 206, Charlottesville, VA 22901, (434) 964-1588, info@ronbrown.org, http://www.ronbrown.org.

Eligibility:

- Be a US citizen or hold a permanent resident visa card.
- Be of Black/African American heritage.
- Be a current high school senior at the time of your application.
- Excel academically.
- Exhibit exceptional leadership potential.
- Participate in community service activities.
- Demonstrate financial need.

Award: \$40,000 (\$10,000 annually over four years) for use at any accredited four-year college or university.

Deadline:

Early Applicant Deadline: November 01, 2018 (postmarked).
 Final Deadline: January 09, 2019 (postmarked).

February Deadlines

Oncology Nursing Society (ONS) Bachelor's Scholarships

Contact: Oncology Nursing Society Foundation, 125 Enterprise Drive, Pittsburgh, PA 15275, (866) 257-4667 [choose Option 4], info@onsfoundation.org, http://www.onsfoundation.org/apply/ed/Bachelors.

Eligibility:

- Currently enrolled for the senior year of a bachelor of nursing degree program at an NLN or CCNE accredited school of nursing in the 2019-2020 academic year.
- Scholarships are available to:
 - Individuals who are currently licensed as a registered nurse.
 - o Individuals who are not currently licensed as a registered nurse but have a Bachelor's degree in another field.
 - Individuals who do not currently hold an RN license and do not have a college degree. Applicant must be enrolled in the nursing component of the program.

Note: An individual cannot receive this award more than once.

Award: \$3,000 - \$5,000.

<u>Deadline</u>: February 1, 2019. (The Bachelor's application will be available after September 15, 2018.)

The Jackie Robinson Foundation Scholarship

Contact: Jackie Robinson Foundation, 75 Varick Street, Second Floor, New York, NY 10013, (212) 290-8600, scholarships@jackierobinson.org or requests@jackierobinson.org, http://www.jackierobinson.org/apply/applicants/.

Eligibility:

- Be a graduating high school senior and U.S. citizen.
- Plan to attend an accredited and approved four-year institution within the U.S.
- Show leadership potential.
- Demonstrate a dedication to community service.
- Present evidence of financial need.
- Have a minimum SAT score of 1,000 combined on the math and critical reading sections or a composite ACT score of 21.
- Not possess a degree from a two- or four- year college when applying for the scholarship.

Award: The Jackie Robinson Foundation provides scholarships of up to \$30,000/four years to minority high school students showing leadership potential and demonstrating financial need to attend an accredited four-year college or university of their choice.

Deadline: February 1, 2019 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

Harry S. Truman Scholarship Foundation

Contact: Harry S. Truman Foundation, 712 Jackson Place NW, Washington, DC 20006, (202) 395-4831, office@truman.gov, https://www.truman.gov/candidates/2018-competition.

Eligibility:

- Be a full-time junior-level student at a four-year institution pursuing a Bachelor's degree during the 2018-2019 academic year.
- Nominated by the Truman Scholarship Faculty Representative at his or her institution.
- In the upper quarter of his or her class.
- U.S. citizen or a U.S. National or you expect to receive your citizenship by the date the scholarship is awarded (April 2019).
- · Has an extensive record of public and community service, in addition to outstanding leadership potential and communication skills.
- Committed to a career in government or elsewhere in public service, as defined by the Foundation.

Award: Up to \$30,000 toward a public service-related graduate degree, attendance at the Truman Scholars Leadership Week, and entrance into the Summer Institute and Truman Fellows program following graduation.

Deadline: February 5, 2019 (11:59 p.m. in the time zone where you are located). Your school may have an earlier deadline.

<u>Lucille Roybal-Allard Student Art Competition (40th Congressional District)</u>

Contact: Office of Rep. Lucille Roybal-Allard, Attn: Kim Tachiki-Chin, 500 Citadel Drive, Suite 320, Commerce, CA 90040, (323) 721-8790, info@lrastudentartcomp.org, https://roybal-allard.house.gov/students/.

Eligibility: Must submit a qualifying art piece. Open to all high school students who live in California's 40th Congressional District. To find out if you live in the 40th Congressional District go to http://www.house.gov and type in your zip code.

<u>Award</u>: The first place winner will be awarded a \$1,000 scholarship and a trip to Washington, DC where they will attend the unveiling of his/her work in the U.S. Capitol. Runner-ups and honorable mentions are also eligible to win scholarships.

Deadline: February 7, 2019.

American Society for Microbiology (ASM) Undergraduate Research Fellowship (URF)

Contact: American Society for Microbiology, Tiffani Fonseca, ASM Program Coordinator, 1752 N Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 942-9283, fellowships@asmusa.org, https://www.asm.org/index.php/undergraduate-research-fellowship.

Eligibility:

Student candidates for the fellowship must:

- Be an ASM member.
- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident, or DACA eligible.
- Be enrolled as a full-time matriculating undergraduate student during the 2019-2020 academic year at an accredited U.S. institution.
- Be involved in a research project.
- Have an ASM member at their home institution willing to serve as a mentor.
- Not receive financial support for research (i.e., Council for Undergraduate Research, Minority Access to Research Careers, Sigma Xi) during the fellowship.

Faculty mentors must:

- Have an appointment at the same institution as the student applicant.
- Be an ASM member.
- Have an ongoing research project.
- The program requires a **joint application** from both the student and a faculty mentor. The faculty mentor must be an ASM member and willing to serve as the applicant's mentor for the duration of the research experience.

Award: Up to \$4,000 for student stipend, and up to \$2,000 in travel support for students to present the results of the research project at the ASM Microbe Meeting. Travel funds are contingent upon acceptance of an abstract for ASM Microbe.

Deadline: February 15, 2019.

LAGRANT Foundation Scholarship

Contact: The LAGRANT Foundation, 633 West Fifth Street, 48th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90071, (323) 469-8680, tlfinfo@lagrant.com, https://www.lagrantfoundation.org/Undergraduate%20Scholarships.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident, or be an AB-540 student/DACA recipient.
- Be a member of one of the following ethnic groups: African American/Black, Asian American/Pacific Islander, Hispanic/Latino or Native American/Alaska Native.
- Be a full-time student at a four-year, accredited institution within the U.S., carrying a total of 12 units or more per semester/quarter.
- Have a minimum of GPA of 3.0 (if you do not meet this requirement, please see the application checklist on the website listed above).
- MUST major in a field of study that has an emphasis on advertising, marketing or public relations.
- Have at least one year to complete his/her degree from the time the scholarships are awarded in May 2019.
- Recipient MUST be available to participate in the scholarship activities from May 19-21, 2019. If chosen, the applicant MUST attend TLF's
 scholarship activities to receive the scholarship. The applicant must make a one-year commitment to maintain contact with TLF to receive
 professional guidance and academic support.

Award: \$2,000 awards for undergraduates and \$3,250 awards for graduates.

<u>Deadline</u>: February 28, 2019 (5:00 p.m. Pacific Time). Scholarship applications that are complete and submitted by January 18, 2019 11:59 p.m. Pacific Time will be eligible for an extra 10 points.

March Deadlines

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Scholarship

Contact: Association of California Water Agencies, 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814, (916) 441-4545, scholarships@acwa.com, https://www.acwa.com/about/scholarships/acwa-scholarships/.

Eliaibility:

- Be a California resident at the time of application.
- Be attending a University of California, California State University, or other accredited university at the start of the 2019-2020 academic year.
- Be pursuing an undergraduate degree in a water resources-related field of study related to engineering, agricultural and/or urban water supply, environmental studies or public administration.
- Be at least a junior at the time of the award.
- Commit to full-time enrollment (12 semester units or 16-quarter units) for the entire 2019-2020 academic year.

Award: \$3,500 scholarships to selected applicants.

Deadline: March 1, annually.

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Clair A. Hill Scholarship

Contact: Association of California Water Agencies, 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814, (916) 441-4545, scholarships@acwa.com, https://www.acwa.com/about/scholarships/clair-a-hill-scholarships/.

Eligibility:

- Be a California resident at the time of application.
- Be attending an accredited University of California or California State University college at the start of the 2019-2020 academic year.
- Be pursuing an undergraduate degree in a water resources-related field of study related to engineering, agricultural and/or urban water supply, environmental studies or public administration.
- Be at least a junior at the time of the award.
- Commit to full-time enrollment (12 semester units or 16-quarter units) for the entire 2019-2020 academic year.

Award: \$5,000.

Deadline: March 1, annually.

Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Stephen K. Hall Water Law & Policy Scholarship

Contact: ACWA Scholarship Program, 910 K Street, Suite 100, Sacramento, CA 95814, (916) 441-4545, scholarships/stephen-k-hall-acwa-water-law-policy-scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- Be attending an accredited, public or private U.S. college at the start of the 2019-2020 academic year.
- Be pursuing a graduate degree (Master's, PhD, or law school) in water law and policy or public administration with a demonstrated concentration in the field of water resources.
- Commit to full-time enrollment (8 semester units or 10 2/3 quarter units) for the entire 2019-2020 academic year.

Award: \$7,000.

Deadline: March 1, annually.

Summer Academy for Mathematics and Science (SAMS)-Carnegie Mellon University

Contact: Carnegie Mellon University Office of Admission, Summer Pre-College Programs, 5000 Forbes Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15213, (412) 268-7838, admission-outreach@andrew.cmu.edu, https://admission.enrollment.cmu.edu/pages/access-sams.

- Have a passion for science, technology, engineering, or math.
- Be at least 16 years of age.
- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident.
- Be a rising high school senior.
- Underrepresented minorities, families of low socioeconomic status, which may be indicated by eligibility for public assistance programs or free/reduced lunch programs, and students potentially first in their family to attend college are highly encouraged to apply.
- Attend a rural or inner-city high school with a historically low rate of admittance to top-tier colleges.

Award: An all-expense-paid (i.e. tuition, housing, and meals) six-week summer program at Carnegie Mellon University.

Deadline:

Application: March 1, 2019.Supporting documents: March 15, 2019.

Sertoma's Communicative Disorders Scholarship

Contact: Sertoma Headquarters, Attn: Communicative Disorders Scholarship, 1912 East Meyer Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64132, (816) 333-8300, https://sertoma.org/what-we-do/scholarships/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Be pursuing a graduate level degree in speech language pathology and/or audiology at a college or university in the U.S., accredited by ASHA's Council on Academic Accreditation.
- Have a minimum cumulative 3.5 GPA on a 4.0 scale for all undergraduate, graduate and doctoral level course work. This must include the fall 2018 semester.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: March 29, (4:00 p.m. Central Time) annually.

INROADS Internship Program

Contact: INROADS, Inc., 10 South Broadway, Suite 1550, St. Louis, MO 63102, (314) 241-7488, info@INROADS.org or recruitment@INROADS.org, https://inroads.org/internships/apply/.

Eligibility:

- Be attending an accredited college/university.
- Be a full-time undergraduate college student with at least one summer or 27 credit hours remaining before graduating college.
- Have a cumulative GPA of 3.0 or higher.
 - First semester college freshmen may apply with a 0.0.
- Major or career interest in business, finance, accounting, economics, engineering (STEM), supply chain management, computer science/MIS, healthcare, retail management and liberal arts.

Award: Paid multi-year internship with a top company.

<u>Deadline</u>: INROADS accepts applications year-round, however, for priority consideration, it is recommended that college undergraduates submit their online internship application by March 31, 2019.

April Deadlines

Swackhamer Disarmament Video Contest

Contact: Nuclear Age Peace Foundation, 1622 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, (805) 965-3443, wagingpeace@napf.org, http://www.peacecontests.org/.

Eligibility: Submit a short (2-3 minute) video on the importance of U.S. leadership for a nuclear weapons-free world. Please visit the listed website for more information.

Award: First Place: \$500, Second Place: \$300, Third Place: \$200.

Deadline: The specific topic is announced on February 1, annually. Deadline for submissions is April 1, annually.

American Fire Sprinkler Association (AFSA) High School Senior College Scholarship

Contact: American Fire Sprinkler Association, 12750 Merit Drive, Suite 350, Dallas, TX 75251, school-contest/hsstep1/. https://www.afsascholarship.org/high-school-contest/hsstep1/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen or legal resident.
- Open to 2018-2019 high school seniors who want to pursue a college degree or trade school education.

Award: \$2,000 college scholarships

Deadline: April 1, 2019.

May Deadlines

1-800 Wheelchair Scholarship

Contact: 1800wheelchair.com Scholarship, 515 Canal Street, Suite 1C, New York, NY 10013, (800) 320-7140, https://www.1800wheelchair.com/scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- Be enrolled at the graduate level, undergraduate level or final year of high school in the U.S.
- Be at least 16 years of age.
- Carry a status of "good standing" (i.e. currently enrolled).
- Maintain a cumulative GPA of at least 3.0 (or equivalent).

•

Award: \$500

Deadline: May 1, 2019.

Families of Freedom Scholarship Fund

Contact: Families of Freedom Scholarship Fund, c/o Scholarship America, One Scholarship Way, Saint Peter, MN 56082, (877) 862-0136, info@familiesoffreedom.org, http://www.familiesoffreedom.org/apply/.

Eligibility:

- Must be dependent children, spouses or domestic partners of 9/11 victims, including airplane crew and passengers; World Trade Center and Pentagon workers and visitors; and relief workers, including firefighters, emergency medical personnel, and law enforcement personnel, that were involved in the rescue efforts.
- Scholarships are available for children, including those born after September 11, 2001, who enroll in a program of postsecondary study by age 24. (Those children who turn 24 during their course of study must then continue their program of study uninterrupted, with the exception of summer vacations, in order to continue receiving scholarship assistance.)
 - O Children must have been born prior to September 30, 2008 to be eligible.
- For more information, review the *eligibility guidelines* on the Families of Freedom Scholarship Fund website listed above.

Award: Scholarships are based on each applicant's unique financial situation. Award amounts for eligible students may change yearly, based on changes in family finances, changes in tuition rates, and current actuarial projections for the Fund. Students who show no financial need may receive a modest award for up to four years, or the part-time equivalent, from one of various Families of Freedom sub-funds. These awards may be used for education-related expenses.

Deadline: May 15, 2019.

Betty Stevens-Frecknall Scholarship

Contact: Foundation for IT Education, 500 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 600, Chicago, IL 60611, http://www.edfoundation.org/bettystevensfrecknallscholarship.htm.

Eligibility:

- Be a declared computer science/CIS/MIS/IT major with an overall and major GPA of at least 3.0 on a 4.0 scale (or equivalent).
- Be a student who has satisfactorily completed at least one full semester of college (12 semester hours or equivalent).
- Be enrolled as a full-time (12 semester hours or equivalent) undergraduate student at an accredited institution in the U.S.
- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident.

Award: \$2,000.

Deadline: May 31, 2019.

Full Circle Scholarship

Contact: American Indian College Fund, 8333 Greenwood Boulevard, Denver, CO 80221, (800) 776-3863, info@collegefund.org, https://collegefund.org/student-resources/scholarships/scholarship-programs/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen or a Canadian eligible to attend college in the U.S. under provisions of the Jay Treaty.
- Be enrolled in a certificate, Associate, Bachelor's, or graduate program at an accredited tribal, public, or private (non-profit) college or university.
- Be enrolled full-time.
- Be registered as an enrolled member of a federal or state recognized tribe, or a descendant of at least one grandparent or parent who is an enrolled tribal member. Alaska Natives may use Native Corporation membership. <u>Learn how to prove descent or trace Indian ancestry</u>.
- Have a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.0. Your scholarship may require a higher GPA to maintain eligibility.
 - Students attending TCUs with less than a 2.0 GPA may be considered for Tribal College and University scholarships; however, each TCU makes this determination individually.

Award: The amount of the award varies annually as it is based on interest earned on the funds in the account.

Deadline: May 31, annually.

June Deadlines

Furman Scholars Program

Contact: Furman Scholars Program, Corey Sanders, Assistant Director of Admissions, 3300 Poinsett Highway, Greenville, SC 29613, (864) 294-2034, corey.sanders@furman.edu, https://www.furman.edu/tuition-and-aid/types-of-aid/scholarships/other-scholarships/furman-scholars-program/.

Eligibility:

- Have a genuine interest in an education in the liberal arts and sciences.
- Be a high school junior with a weighted GPA of 3.5 or higher.
- Show significant involvement in extracurricular activities and community service.
- Demonstrate leadership potential.
- Score at least a 1360 on the SAT, a 1360 on the PSAT, or a 29 on the ACT or Aspire (excluding writing).

Award: \$20,000.

Deadline: June 1, 2019.

Federal Pell Grant

Contact: U.S. Department of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW, Washington, DC 20202, (800) 433-3243, https://studentaid.ed.gov/sa/node/11.

Eligibility:

- Awarded only to undergraduate students who display exceptional financial need and have not earned a bachelor's, graduate, or professional
 degree. (In some cases, however, a student enrolled in a post-baccalaureate teacher certification program might receive a Federal Pell Grant.)
- You are not eligible to receive a Federal Pell Grant if you are incarcerated in a federal or state penal institution or are subject to an involuntary civil commitment upon completion of a period of incarceration for a forcible or non-forcible sexual offense.

Award: Amounts can change yearly. The maximum Federal Pell Grant award is \$6,095 for the 2018-19 award year (July 1, 2018, to June 30, 2019).

Deadline:

- For the 2018–19 year, you can apply between Oct. 1, 2017, and June 30, 2019.
- For the 2019–20 year, you can apply between Oct. 1, 2018, and June 30, 2020.

July Deadlines

American Indian Graduate Center (AIGC) Scholarships & Fellowships

Contact: American Indian Graduate Center, 3701 San Mateo NE, Unit 200, Albuquerque, NM 87110, (505) 881-4584, fellowships@aigcs.org, https://www.aigcs.org/aigc-scholarship-fellowship-opportunities.

Eligibility:

- Be seeking a full-time degree at a nationally or regionally accredited higher education institution in the U.S.
- All applicants must be able to demonstrate tribal affiliation through the submission of a Tribal Eligibility Certificate.
 - The TEC is due on the day the application is due. Individuals applying for multiple opportunities should submit just one TEC to AIGC.
- Each opportunity has specific affiliation requirements; please review the specific criteria that you are applying for to ensure eligibility.

Award: Each AIGC scholarship has its own award amount.

<u>Deadline</u>: All applicants must be able to demonstrate financial need through submission of a Financial Needs form (FNF) (due by July 15 each year) and the Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA).

August Deadlines

Council on American-Islamic Relations (CAIR)-LA Legal Fellows

Contact: CAIR California Los Angeles, Marwa Rifahie, Managing Attorney (civil rights specific proposals) or Farida Chehata, Managing Attorney (immigrants' rights specific proposals), 2180 West Crescent Avenue, Suite F, Anaheim, CA 92801, (714) 776-1847, mrifahie@cair.com or fchehata@cair.com, https://ca.cair.com/losangeles/careers/cair-la-legal-fellow/.

- Possess a law degree from an American Bar Association accredited school.
- Have strong time management skills with a demonstrated ability for meeting deadlines.
- Demonstrate problem-solving skills with outstanding attention to detail.
- Be comfortable working productively in a fast-paced, team-oriented environment.
- Have excellent oral and written communication skills including public speaking experience.
- Have experience working with people from diverse cultural and socio-economic backgrounds.
- Have access to a working vehicle and the ability to drive throughout the greater Los Angeles area.
- Possess a high degree of self-motivation and creativity.
- · Have a strong commitment to civil rights, immigrants' rights, and CAIR's mission.
- Preferred conversational proficiency in Arabic, Urdu, Farsi or Spanish.
- Have experience in civil rights/civil liberties, employment, national security, open government, police practices, corrections, immigrants' rights, and/or other areas of public interest law preferred.
- Candidates applying to the Civil Rights Department should be admitted to the California State Bar. Immigrants' Rights applicants may have current bar membership in any state, although admission to the California State Bar is preferred. Exceptional candidates with pending Bar admission will be considered for both departments.

<u>Award</u>: The Legal Fellowship Program will support diverse, emerging leaders of the legal profession who are committed to representing marginalized, low-income and underserved populations in California. The program's goal is to generate career opportunities for attorneys who want to better serve the Muslim American Community in California.

Deadline: August 31, 2019.

American Fire Sprinkler Association (AFSA) 2nd Chance Scholarship

<u>Contact</u>: American Fire Sprinkler Association, 12750 Merit Drive, Suite 350, Dallas, TX 75251, <u>scholarship@firesprinkler.org</u>, <u>https://www.afsascholarship.org/secondchance/</u>.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen or legal resident with a high school diploma, GED or equivalent.
- Award is NOT based on financial need, GPA or demographic criteria.

<u>Award</u>: Five \$1,000 college scholarships. Funds are payable to the winner's college/university or certified trade school in the United States. Winner must enroll or already be enrolled for spring 2019 session.

Deadline: August 31, 2019 (11:59 p.m. Central Time)

Multiple Date Deadlines

Benjamin A. Gilman International Scholarship

Contact: The Power of International Education, (800) 852-2141, gilman@iie.org, https://www.gilmanscholarship.org/contact-us/.

Eligibility:

- Be a citizen of the U.S.
- Be an undergraduate student in good standing at an accredited institution of higher education in the U.S. (including both two-year and four-year institutions).
- Be receiving a Federal Pell Grant or provide proof that you will be receiving a Pell Grant during the term of your study abroad program or internship.
- Be in the process of applying to, or accepted for, a study abroad or internship program of at least two weeks for community college students
 and three weeks for students from four-year institutions, in a single country and eligible for credit from the student's home institution. Proof of
 program acceptance is required prior to award disbursement.

Award: \$5,000 - \$8,000

Deadline:

Fall: The fall cycle 2018 deadline closed in March. Visit the website for the 2019 deadline.

Spring: October 2, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Central Time)
 Summer Early Cycle: October 2, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Central Time)

Summer: The summer cycle 2018 deadline closed in March. Visit the website for the 2019 deadline.

California Federation of Teachers (CFT) Raoul Teilhet Scholarship

Contact: California Federation of Teachers Leslye Osegueda, Administrative Assistant, 2900 Bristol Street, Suite C107, Costa Mesa, CA 92626, (714) 754-6638, losegueda@cft.org, http://cft.org/member-services/scholarships/raoul-teilhet-scholarships.html.

- Award selection is based on academic achievement, special talents and skills, participation in extracurricular activities, community service, and financial need.
- Student must be listed as a dependent on their parents' or guardians' tax return to be eligible for this scholarship.
- Parent(s) or guardian(s) must be a member of the California Federation of Teachers and will be asked to have their local union president verify union membership.

High school students who received scholarships are not eligible for another Teilhet Scholarship as continuing college students. Continuing college students who received Raoul Teilhet Scholarships are not eligible to apply again.

Award: \$1,000 - \$3,000. Scholarships are awarded for any one year of higher education.

Deadline:

High school seniors: January 10, 2019.
College students: July 1, 2019.

National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) History Program Office Student Internships

Contact: NASA, Dr. Bill Barry, NASA Chief Historian, NASA History Program Office, (202) 358-0384, bill.barry@nasa.gov or hq-histinfo@nasa.gov, https://history.nasa.gov/interncall.htm.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, currently enrolled and in good standing in an accredited college or university.
- Possess strong research and writing skills.
- A background in history, science, engineering or related academic fields is preferable.
- Experience with social media, web publication, and editing is highly desirable.
- The work location is NASA Headquarters in Washington, DC. A security background check will be conducted on those selected for the internship.

<u>Award</u>: There are three internship periods: fall, spring, and summer. Interns typically work 20 hours per week for 10 weeks for the fall and spring terms. For the summer, interns work at least 30 hours per week for 8-10 weeks.

Note: Internships are unpaid and housing is not provided.

Deadline:

Fall: June 1, annually.
Spring: October 1, annually.
Summer: February 1, annually.

Science News Internship

Contact: Society for Science & the Public, Kyle Plantz, Editorial Assistant-Science News, 1719 N Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 785-2255, kylentz@sciencenews.org, https://www.societyforscience.org/science-news-internship.

Eligibility:

- People planning careers in science writing.
- Preference is given to people completing an advanced degree in journalism with an emphasis in science writing.
- Skilled writers working toward an advanced degree in one of the sciences and experienced journalists in transition to a science specialty are
 also considered.

Award: Three-month internship with \$600 per week stipend.

Deadline:

Summer 2018: January 12, 2018.
Fall 2018: June 8, 2018.
Spring 2019: October 12, 2018.

Ayn Rand Novels Essay Contests

Contact: Ayn Rand Institute, Anthony Loy, Student Outreach Coordinator, 6 Hutton Centre Drive, Suite 600, Santa Ana, CA 92707, (949) 222-6550, Ext. 247, essay-contests.

Eligibility: Three essay contests for the novels:

• Anthem: 8th, 9th and 10th graders.

Anthem: 11th and 12th graders.
 The Fountainhead: 11th and 12th graders.

Atlas Shrugged: 12th graders, college undergraduates and graduate students.

Award: \$25 - \$25,000.

Deadlines:

Anthem (Both): April 25, 2019.
 The Fountainhead: April 25, 2019.
 Atlas Shrugged: January 15, 2019.

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI) - Congressional Internship Program

Contact: Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI), 1128 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 543-1771, http://chci.org/programs/internships/.

Eligibility:

- Individuals that will graduate in May or June prior to the summer session are NOT eligible, but are eligible to participate in the Public Policy Fellowship Program.
- Community college individuals graduating in June are eligible for the summer session if they are transferring to a new institution come the fall semester. If selected, they will be required to provide confirmation of enrollment at new institution for the fall semester.
- Must currently be enrolled full time and working towards their undergraduate degree.
 - Spring 2019 Program: Be enrolled full time during fall 2018 semester/quarter.
 - Summer 2019 Program: Be enrolled full time during spring 2019.
 - o Fall 2019 Program: Be enrolled full time during spring 2019 **OR** summer 2019 (summer enrollment not required).
- Note: If selected as a finalist, all individuals will be required to provide confirmation of enrollment to participate in the program.
- High academic achievement (preference of 3.0 GPA or higher).
- Display evidence of leadership skills and potential for leadership growth.
- Demonstrated commitment to public service-oriented activities.
- Superior analytical skills, outstanding oral and written communication skills.
- Be a U.S. citizen, lawful permanent resident, asylum seeker, or individual who is lawfully authorized to work full-time without restriction for any
 U.S. employer and who, at the time of application, possess lawful evidence of employment authorization.
- Note: Individuals who are seeking consideration under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival (DACA) policy must possess an Employment Authorization Document at the time of application.

Award:

- Congressional office internship placement:
 - Spring 2019: January 28 April 19, 2019 (12 weeks).
 Summer 2019: May 28 August 2, 2019 (10 weeks).
 Fall 2019: August 26 November 15, 2019 (12 weeks).
 - The placement dates listed are subject to change with the release of the congressional calendar, expected before the end of 2018.
- Pay: \$3,750 (fall/spring), \$3,125 (summer).
- Domestic round-trip transportation to Washington, DC.
- Housing (all expenses covered).
- Academic credit towards undergraduate degree.
- Leadership training, networking and more.

Deadline:

Spring 2019: October 15, 2018.
 Summer 2019: December 1, 2018.
 Fall 2019: February 15, 2019.

Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard Los Angeles District Office Internship

Contact: Office of Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard, Alana Dawson, Intern Coordinator, 500 Citadel Drive, Suite 320, Commerce, CA 90040, (323) 721-8790, b.alana.dawson@mail.house.gov, http://roybal-allard.house.gov/ConstituentServices/Internships.htm.

Eligibility: College students with a strong commitment to serve the community, excellent communication skills, solid technical skills (Word, Excel, etc.), and who thrive in a team environment. Residents of the 40th Congressional District strongly encouraged to apply.

Award: Unpaid internship, school credit may be earned.

Deadline: Applications accepted on a rolling basis, contact for details.

Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard Washington, DC Office Internship

Contact: Office of Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard, James Randaccio, Intern Coordinator, 2083 Rayburn House Office Building, Washington, DC 20515, (202) 225-1766, James.Randaccio@mail.house.gov, http://roybal-allard.house.gov/ConstituentServices/Internships.htm.

<u>Eligibility</u>: College students with a strong commitment to public service, excellent communication skills, solid technical skills (Word, Excel, etc.), and who thrive in a team environment. Residents of the 40th Congressional District strongly encouraged to apply.

Award: School credit may be earned, a stipend may be included, contact for details.

Deadline: Applications accepted on a rolling basis, contact for details.

Visit Website for Deadlines

Edison Scholars: The Makers of Tomorrow

Contact: Edison Scholars: The Makers of Tomorrow, https://www.edison.com/home/community/edison-scholars.html.

Eligibility:

- Be a high school senior and show financial need.
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0.
- Live in Southern California Edison's service territory.
- Plan to attend a four-year college or university and major in: computer and information systems, engineering, engineering technology, management information systems, mathematics, natural resources and conservation or physical sciences.

Award: \$40,000

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website on October 1, 2018.

California Strawberry Scholarship

Contact: California Strawberry Scholarship Program, Dyan Meschi, Scholarship Coordinator, 180 Westridge Drive, Suite 101, Watsonville, CA 95046, (831) 724-1301, scholarships@calstrawberry.cog, http://www.calstrawberry.com/enttt-us/scholarships.

Eligibility:

- First-time applicants must have a parent that is currently employed as a California strawberry field worker for the current and prior two harvest seasons. (Applicants may also qualify if they are employed as a California strawberry fieldworker).
- Be enrolled full-time in a trade school, community college, four-year university, or graduate/professional program during the period for which scholarship is requested.
- Maintain a minimum GPA of 2.0 or greater.

Award: Varies.

Deadline: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in October 2018.

Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) Scholarships

Contact: GFOA, Peg Harnett, Senior Manager, 203 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2700, Chicago, IL 60601, (312) 977-9700, http://www.gfoa.org/scholarships.

Eligibility:

- Be a citizen or permanent resident of the U.S. or Canada.
- Plan to pursue a career in state/provincial or local government finance.
- Have not been a past winner of a GFOA scholarship.
- Additional criteria for each scholarship can be found at the link above.

Award: \$5,000 - \$15,000.

Deadline: Information regarding the 2019 scholarships will be posted to their website in October 2018.

Microsoft Diversity Conference Scholarship Program

Contact: https://careers.microsoft.com/us/en/usscholarshipprogram.

Eligibility:

- Must be enrolled full time in a Bachelor's degree program at a four-year college or university in the U.S., Canada or Mexico.
- Open to students pursuing computer science, computer engineering, or a related STEM degree.

Award:

- Recipients receive paid registration to one of the following diversity conferences:
 - Grace Hopper Celebration of Women in Computing.
 - National Society of Black Engineers Conference.
 - Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers Conference.
 - Tapia Conference.
- Travel, hotel, and meal stipend of \$1,200.

Deadline: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in October 2018.

The Getty Center Multicultural Undergraduate Internship Grant Program

Contact: The Getty Foundation, 1200 Getty Center Drive, Suite 800, Los Angeles, CA 90049, (310) 440-7320, summerinterns@getty.edu, <a href="mailto:summerinterns@getty.edu, summerinterns@getty.edu, summerinterns@getty.edu, summerinterns@getty.edu, summerinterns@getty.edu, <a hr

Eligibility:

- Be of African American, Asian, Latino/Hispanic, Native American, or Pacific Islander descent.
- Be a currently enrolled undergraduate. Must have completed at least one semester of college by June 2018.
- Students graduating in May or June 2019 are also eligible. (Students who are enrolled in a second BA or BS program are not eligible).
- Reside or attend college in Los Angeles County.
- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident.

Award: A stipend of \$5,500 for a ten-week summer internship at the Getty Center in Los Angeles and the Getty Villa in Malibu, California.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in winter 2018.

Southern California Golf Association Junior (SCGAJ) Junior Scholarship Program

Contact: Southern California Golf Association Junior (SCGAJ), Jennifer Seislove, Director of Programs, 3740 Cahuenga Boulevard, Studio City, CA 91604, (818) 980-3630, jseislove@scga.org, https://www.scgajunior.org/scholarships/.

Eligibility:

- Be an active SCGA Junior Golf Club member for at least two years.
- Have a GPA of 2.5 or greater and maintain full-time academic status.

Award: Varies.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in December 2018.

American Atheists Founders' Scholarship

Contact: American Atheists, 225 Cristiani Street, Cranford, NJ 07016, (908) 276-7300, http://atheists.org/scholarships.

Eligibility:

- Be enrolled in college, university, or vocational school, or a high school student entering college the upcoming year.
- Have a cumulative GPA of 2.5 or better.
- Be an atheist
- Do not have to be a member of American Atheists to apply, but you must be a member to accept the scholarship.

Award: \$500 - \$1,000.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in late 2018.

Fulbright-National Geographic Digital Storytelling Fellowship

Contact: Institute of International Education, Lora Seery, Senior Program Manager, 809 United Nations Plaza, New York, NY 10017, (212) 984-5327, lseery@iie.org or FBstudent.natgeo@iie.org, https://us.fulbrightonline.org/about/types-of-awards/fulbright-national-geographic-digital-storytelling-fellowship.

Eligibility:

- Candidates from all fields are encouraged to apply.
- Preference will be given to candidates with demonstrated experience and talent in storytelling.
- Must have completed at least an undergraduate degree by the commencement of the Fulbright award.
- Visit website for specific details regarding eligibility based on the institution you are attending.

Award: The Fulbright-National Geographic Storytelling Fellowship, a component of the Fulbright U.S. Student Program, provides opportunities for U.S. citizens to participate in an academic year of overseas travel and storytelling in one, two, or three countries on a globally significant theme. This Fellowship is made possible through a partnership between the U.S. Department of State and the National Geographic Society. Storytellers publish stories on the Fulbright-National Geographic Stories blog.

In addition to receiving Fulbright benefits (for travel, stipend, health, etc.), and materials and reporting special allowance, Storytellers will receive instruction in story-telling techniques, including effective blog writing, video production, photography, and other relevant training by National Geographic staff prior to their departure. National Geographic will also provide editorial mentorship for storytellers during their Fulbright grant period. Storytellers will provide material for the National Geographic website on a frequent and ongoing basis throughout their grant term.

<u>Deadline</u>: The fellowship was not available in 2018. Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Tuskegee Airmen Scholarship Foundation

Contact: Tuskegee Airmen Scholarship Foundation, Errol Lewis, Scholarship Manager, 1816 South Figueroa Street, Los Angeles, CA 90015, (310) 850-6765, lewisei@aol.com, https://www.taisf.org/scholarship-information.html.

Eligibility:

- Be a student from accredited high school who will graduate (or have graduated) in the spring of their academic cycle.
- Have a minimum GPA of at least 3.0 on a 4.0 scale.

Award: \$1,500.

<u>Deadline</u>: The 2018 deadline closed January 26, visit website for 2019 deadline.

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI) Public Policy Fellowship Program

Contact: Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI), Jazmin Garcia, Fellowship Program Specialist, 1128 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 543-1771, jgarcia@chci.org, http://chci.org/programs/public_policy_fellowship/.

Eligibility:

- Must have earned a Bachelor's degree within two years of the program start date.
- Display high academic achievement (preference of 3.0 GPA or higher).
- Display evidence of leadership skills and potential for leadership growth.
- Demonstrate commitment to public service-oriented activities.
- Have superior analytical skills, as well as outstanding oral and written communication skills.
- Be a U.S. citizen, lawful permanent resident, asylum seeker, or individual who is lawfully authorized to work full-time without restriction for any
 U.S. employer and who, at the time of application, possess lawful evidence of employment authorization.
- Note: Individuals who are seeking consideration under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival (DACA) policy must possess an Employment Authorization Document at the time of application.
- All individuals meeting the listed qualifications are welcome to apply. However, preference will be given to individuals with financial need.

Award:

- Paid work experience in Washington, DC.
- Benefits:
 - O Domestic round-trip transportation to Washington, DC.
 - Health Insurance Coverage: Insurance is available to the Fellow only and not dependents of the Fellow.
 - Optional short-term housing. CHCl secures and individuals reimburse CHCl for this service.
- Weekly leadership training, networking and more.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed January 29; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI) Graduate Fellowship

Contact: Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI), Jazmin Garcia, Fellowship Program Specialist, 1128 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 543-1771, jgarcia@chci.org, http://chci.org/programs/graduate_fellowship/.

Eligibility:

- Must have completed a Master's degree or J.D. prior to the program start date (doctoral students are NOT eligible to apply).
- Display high academic achievement (preference of 3.0 GPA or higher).
- Display evidence of leadership skills and potential for leadership growth.
- Demonstrate commitment to public service-oriented activities.
- Have superior analytical skills, as well as outstanding oral and written communication skills.
- All individuals meeting the listed qualifications are welcome to apply. However, preference will be given to individuals with financial need.
- Be a U.S. citizen, lawful permanent resident, asylum seeker, or individual who is lawfully authorized to work full-time without restriction for any U.S. employer and who, at the time of application, possess lawful evidence of employment authorization.
- Note: Individuals who are seeking consideration under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival (DACA) policy must possess an Employment Authorization Document at the time of application.

Award:

- Paid work experience in Washington, DC.
- Benefits:
 - Domestic round-trip transportation to Washington, DC.
 - Health Insurance Coverage: Insurance is available to the Fellow only and not dependents of the Fellow.
 - Optional short-term housing. CHCl secures and individuals reimburse CHCl for this service.
- Weekly leadership training, networking and more.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed January 29; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Summer Undergraduate Program Engineering Research at Berkeley (SUPERB)

Contact: SUPERB, Audrey Sillers, Director of Student Diversity & EECS Undergraduate Affairs, UC Berkeley, 203 Cory Hall, Room #1770, Berkeley, CA 94720, (510) 664-7181, araya@eecs.berkeley.edu, https://eecs.berkeley.edu/resources/undergrads/research/superb.

- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident who is a rising college junior or senior and has completed some upper division coursework in Electrical Engineering and Computer Science (EECS).
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0.
- Open to students with or without prior research experience.

Award:

- Nine-Week research experience in engineering, weekly presentations by researchers, lab tours, industry field trip, and graduate school advising.
- \$4,500 stipend, housing, meals, and \$600 travel allowance provided.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed January 31; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Constitutional Rights Foundation Expanding Horizons Internship Program

Contact: Constitutional Rights Foundation, Sean-Michael Rodriguez, Program Assistant, 601 South Kingsley Drive, Los Angeles, CA 90005, (213) 316-2109, sean-michael@crf-usa.org, http://crf-usa.org/youth-internship-program/general-information.html.

Eligibility:

- Be a sophomore or junior when applying and attending a Title I high school (see website for full details).
- Be eligible to work in the U.S.
- Neither parent has attended a four-year college or university.
- Available to attend all seminar and internship dates.

Award:

- Paid internship at law firm, corporation, government agency, or non-profit organization.
- Educational seminars, SAT prep, and college admissions advice from experts.

<u>Deadline</u>: The 2018 deadline closed January 31; visit website for 2019 deadline.

The Asian Pacific American Institute for Congressional Studies S.T.E.M. Graduate Fellowship

Contact: Congressional Fellowship Program, APAICS, 1001 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 320, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 296-9200, fellowship@apaics.org, http://apaics.org/congressional-fellowship/.

Eligibility:

- Completed an undergraduate degree prior to the program start date, unless otherwise specified.
- Be a U.S. citizen, legal permanent resident, or individual who is legally authorized to work in the U.S.
- Be an individual pursuing a career in public policy with a background in energy, engineering and mechanical sciences.

Award: Program stipend, medical insurance, and roundtrip airfare for a one year Washington, DC fellowship.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed February 15; visit website for 2019 deadline.

East Los Angeles College Foundation: Marvin Martinez Washington, DC Gateway Internship Program (WGIP)

Contact: The ELAC Foundation, Genevieve Ayala, Career & Job Services Counselor, 1310 Avenida Cesar Chavez, Monterey Park, CA 91754, (323) 415-4126, ayalaga@elac.edu, https://elacfoundation.com/dc-internship/.

- Be at least 18 years of age.
- Be enrolled as a full-time student at East Los Angeles College in the spring 2019 semester, and have 30 units by the end of spring, and planning to enroll in the following fall semester.
- Have a cumulative GPA of 3.0.
- Complete English 101 by fall 2018, and complete one of the following courses by spring 2019:
 - Political Science 1.
 - Communications 101 or 104.
 - o English 103.
 - History 6, 11, or 12.
 - O Chicano Studies 7 or 8.
- Must not hold a post-secondary degree.

Award: Round-trip airfare to Washington, DC, a stipend, and housing at the George Washington University dormitories.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed February 23; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

American Political Science Association (APSA) Minority Fellowship Program

Contact: American Political Science Association, 1527 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 483-2512, http://www.apsanet.org/mfp-spring2018.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, national, permanent resident (holder of a Permanent Resident Card), or an individual granted deferred action status under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals Program (DACA) at the time of application.
- Be a member of one of the following underrepresented racial/ethnic groups: African Americans, Asian Pacific Americans, Latinos/as, and Native Americans (federal /state recognized tribes).
- Be a first or second year graduate student, and currently enrolled in a political science PhD program. A letter of enrollment verification is required.
- Demonstrate an interest in teaching and potential for research in political science.

Award: \$500 - \$1,500.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed March 15; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

U.S. Pan Asian American Chamber of Commerce Scholarships

Contact: US Pan Asian American Chamber of Commerce EF, 1329 18th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 296-5221, celeb@uspaacc.com, https://celebrasianconference.com/scholarships/2018.

Eligibility:

- Be at least 16 years of age at the time of application.
- Be a high school senior.
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.3.
- Display leadership in extracurricular activities.
- Be involved in community service.
- Have a financial need.
- Be of Asian Pacific Island heritage (except for Bruce Lee Scholarship).
- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident.
- Beginning full-time study at an accredited post-secondary educational institution in the U.S. in fall 2019.
- Able to attend 2019 CelebrAsian Procurement Conference.

Award: The amount of the scholarship depends on the sponsors' contributions and varies between \$3,000 and \$5,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed March 30; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Parents, Families and Friends of Lesbians and Gays (PFLAG) National Scholarship Award

Contact: PFLAG, 1828 L Street NW, Suite 660, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 467-8180, http://www.pflag.org/scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Be a graduating senior entering higher education for the first time in the current calendar year.
- Self-identify as lesbian, gay, bisexual, transgender (LGBT), or an ally.
- Demonstrate an interest in service to the LGBT community.
- Have applied to an accredited U.S. higher education institution. Cannot be receiving full-tuition remission sources to fund the education (e.g., other full tuition scholarships established college trust fund, etc.).

Award: \$1,000 - \$5,000.

<u>Deadline</u>: The 2018 deadline closed April 2; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Hispanic Scholarship Fund

Contact: https://www.hsf.net/scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent legal resident, DACA or eligible non-citizen (as defined by FAFSA).
- Be of Hispanic heritage.
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale (or equivalent) for high school students or a minimum GPA of 2.5 on a 4.0 scale (or equivalent) for College and Graduate Students.
- Plan to enroll full-time in an accredited, not-for-profit, four-year university, or graduate school, during the fall of a scholarship cycle (year).
- Complete FAFSA or state based financial aid application (if applicable).

Award: \$500 - \$5,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed April 2; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Hispanic National Bar Foundation (HNBF) Law Camp

Contact: Denise Moreno, Executive Director, 9195 SW 72nd Street, Suite 200, Miami, FL 33173, (305) 630-2909, denisemoreno@hnbf.org or info@hnbf.org, http://hnbf.org/camperstudent-dashboard/.

Eligibility:

- Be currently enrolled as a high school student in good standing.
- Have an interest in learning about law school and entering the legal profession.
- Be a U.S. citizen, legal permanent resident, or have other valid immigration authorization, and MUST have government-issued identification.
- Demonstrate an interest in helping the community and building leadership skills.

<u>Award</u>: The Law Camp offers students the chance to go to Washington, DC for a nine-day program and learn more about the college application process, meet influential Latino leaders, and tour national monuments and various government agencies.

<u>Deadline</u>: The 2018 deadline closed April 29; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

American Institute of Graphic Arts (AIGA) Worldstudio Scholarships: Design for Inclusion

Contact: AIGA, Lilly Smith, Editorial Project Manager, 233 Broadway, 17th Floor, New York, NY 10279, (212) 710-3111, scholarship@aiga.org, https://www.aiga.org/worldstudio-scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Have a minimum GPA of 2.0 on a 4.0 scale.
- · Pursuing undergraduate or graduate degrees in graphic design, illustration, photography, or fine art.
- Be a U.S. citizen or in possession of a Green Card (Permanent Resident Card or Form I-551).
- Be attending an accredited college or university in the U.S. for fall 2019 / spring 2020 and maintain full-time status.

Award: \$500 - \$5,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed April 30; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

UCLA Riordan Scholars Program

Contact: UCLA Riordan Scholars, Rocio Arellano, Assistant Director of Programs, 110 Westwood Plaza, Mullin Management Commons, Suite F-205, Los Angeles, CA 90095, (310) 206-3596, rocio.arellano@anderson.ucla.edu or riordan.programs@anderson.ucla.edu, https://www.anderson.ucla.edu/programs-and-outreach/riordan-programs/riordan-scholars.

Eligibility:

Be a sophomore, junior or senior in high school by the start of the program.

- Have a strong academic record ("B" average or better).
- Demonstrate leadership skills and active involvement at school and in the community.
- Be the first generation in your family to attend college.

Award: Attend eight monthly Saturday sessions that entail:

- Guest lectures from top leaders in corporate and academic communities.
- Mentorship by current UCLA Anderson MBA students.
- Stock Market Analyst Competition and Real Estate Competition.
- SAT prep workshops.
- Personalized College Action Plan counseling.
- Professional development workshops (including resume writing, interviewing techniques and public speaking training).
- Corporate site visits to companies such as Goldman Sachs, Warner Bros. and Toyota.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed May 18; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Hispanic Dental Association Foundation Scholarships

Contact: Hispanic Dental Association Foundation, 4557 Dogwood Lane, Brownsburg, IN 46112, (317) 714-0037, hdafoundationscholarships@gmail.com, https://hdassoc.org/hda-foundation/scholarship-program/.

Eligibility:

- Be accepted or enrolled in an accredited dental residency program, dental specialty program, dental hygiene program, dental assisting program or dental laboratory program in the U.S. or Puerto Rico.
- Be a current HDA (Hispanic Dental Association) member and/or HSDA (Hispanic Student Dental Association) member.
- Be a full-time student during the academic year for which you are applying.
- Be in good academic standing at your school if your dental program does not provide a GPA.
- Show interest in improving the oral health of the Hispanic community.
- Show evidence of commitment and dedication to serve the Hispanic community.

Award: \$500 - \$4,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed July 1; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Hispanic Engineer National Achievement Awards Corporation (HENAAC) Scholars Program

Contact: HENAAC, 3900 Whiteside Street, Los Angeles, CA 90063, (323) 262-0997, scholars@greatmindsinstem.org, http://www.greatmindsinstem.org/college/henaac-scholarship-application-quidelines.

Eligibility:

- Demonstrate merit through academic achievements, leadership, and campus/community activities.
- Be pursuing a science, technology, engineering, or math degree.
- Have an overall minimum GPA of 3.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.
- Be of Hispanic origin and/or must significantly demonstrate leadership or service within the Hispanic community.
- Recipients must be enrolled in an accredited undergraduate or graduate program for the upcoming fall semester, at an accredited two-year or four-year college/university in the U.S. or its territories.

Award: \$500 - \$10,000, transportation to the annual HENAAC Conference, and a listing in the HENAAC Scholars press release.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in February 2019.

Art Internship Program-Los Angeles County Arts Commission

Contact: Los Angeles County Arts Commission, Talia Gibas, Professional Development Programs Manager, 1055 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 800, Los Angeles, CA 90017, (213) 202-5858, info@arts.lacounty.gov, https://www.lacountyarts.org/opportunities/arts-internship-program-students/2018-internships.

Eligibility:

- Currently enrolled undergraduate (two- or four-year) student who resides or attends college in Los Angeles County.
- Will have completed at least one semester of college by June 1, 2019, or will complete their undergraduate degree between May 1 September 1, 2019.
- Be legally able to work in the U.S.

Award: A stipend of \$5,300 for a ten-week summer internship at a non-profit arts organization in the Los Angeles County area.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in March 2019. Apply directly to the organizations that interest you. Due to the competitive nature of this program, the program recommends applying early and applying to more than one organization.

Elie Wiesel Prize in Ethics Essay Contest

Contact: The Elie Wiesel Foundation for Humanity, Christina Burner, Executive Assistant, 555 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022, (212) 490-7788, http://www.eliewieselfoundation.org.

Eligibility: Be a registered undergraduate full-time junior or senior at accredited four-year college or university in the U.S. during the fall 2018 semester.

Award: \$500 - \$5,000.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund (MALDEF) Law School Scholarship Program

Contact: MALDEF, 634 South Spring Street, 11th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90014, (213) 629-2512, lawscholarships@maldef.org, http://www.maldef.org/leadership/scholarships/index.html.

Eligibility: Open to all students who are enrolled full-time at an accredited U.S. law school in the 2018-2019 academic school year and are completing their first law degree.

Award: Five to fifteen law school scholarships of \$5,000 each.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Congress-Bundestag Youth Exchange (CBYX)

Contact: Foreign Links Around the Globe, Incorporated, Attn: CBYX Team, 950 Trade Centre Way, #303, Portage, MI 49002, (269) 459-8883, cbyx@flag-intl.org, http://www.usagermanyscholarship.org/apply-flag.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Be between the ages of 15 and 18 years and six months.
- Be a high school student with a minimum GPA of 3.0 or higher on a 4.0 scale.

Award:

- Round trip travel between Washington, DC and placement city in Germany.
- Tuition, academic materials, room and board.
- In-country support, pre-departure and re-entry orientations.
- Secondary medical benefits.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

The Kennedy-Lugar Youth Exchange and Study (YES) Abroad Program

Contact: YES-Abroad, 3152 Presidential Drive, Fairborn, OH 45324, (800) 237-4636, Ext. 2151, yesabroad@afsusa.org, http://www.yes-abroad.org.

Eliaibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Be between the ages of 15 and 18 years and six months at the start of the program.
- Be enrolled in high school (including home school) at the time of application.
- The YES Abroad program seeks applicants of all racial, ethnic, religious, socio-economic backgrounds, and sexual orientations. For complete
 eligibility information, please see "Additional Eligibility Requirements" on website.

Award:

- Domestic round-trip airfare as well as room and board for the Pre-Departure Orientation.
- Round-trip airfare between the participant's domestic home region and host community abroad.
- In-country support, cultural activities, and school tuition (where applicable).
- Room and board with a host family.
- Emergency accident and sickness coverage in the host country.
- Host country visa fees.
- A modest stipend.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

AFS-USA: Helen "Peggie" Miller Scholarship

Contact: AFS-USA, Inc., scholarships@afsusa.org, https://www.afsusa.org/study-abroad/scholarships/peggie-miller/?state=california.

Eligibility:

- Be a high school student.
- Qualify for financial assistance. Families who qualify typically have household incomes of \$85,000 or less, though some extenuating circumstances can be considered.
- Have a minimum GPA of 2.5 on a 4.0 scale.
- Applying to a semester or year program for 2019.

Award: \$5,000.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

AFS-USA: Cultural Explorer Scholarship

Contact: AFS-USA, Inc., scholarships@afsusa.org, https://www.afsusa.org/study-abroad/scholarships/cultural-explorer/?state=california.

Eligibility:

- Be a high school student.
- Have interest in studying abroad for a year in Bosnia & Herzegovina, China, Croatia, Czech Republic, Egypt, Ghana, Hong Kong, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Latvia, Poland, Russia, Serbia, Slovakia, or Thailand.

Award: \$3,000.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Percy Martinez Law Scholarship

Contact: Percy Martinez Personal Injury, (305) 785-0210 or (305) 529-0001, https://percymartinezlaw.com/law-scholarship/.

- Be a high school student, undergraduate, graduate, or law school student.
- Must also fall into ONE (any) of these categories:
 - O Involvement in law either as a volunteer or intern.
 - Have shown interest in law.
 - Currently enrolled in or have been accepted to an accredited law school.

Award: \$5,000.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Cybersecurity Internship Program

<u>Contact</u>: U.S. Department of Homeland Security, Student and Entry Level Programs in Cyber Coordinator, <u>cybersecurityfellow@hq.dhs.gov</u>, <u>https://www.dhs.gov/homeland-security-careers/cybersecurity-internship-program-0</u>.

Eliaibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Be able to obtain and hold a security clearance.
- Be enrolled in a Bachelor's or Master's degree program in an accredited university with a major in computer science, electrical engineering, electronics engineering, computer engineering, network engineering, software engineering, supply chain, information assurance, information technology, systems research, systems applications, information systems, information security, software assurance, or business with a specific concentration in one of the above.
- Demonstrate oral and written communications skills.
- Demonstrate project leadership ability.

Award: The approximate salary is \$5,800 for the 10-week, full-time, internship. Salary will be determined based on prior work experience, education and DHS Cyber Component requirements.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Future Innovator Scholarship

Contact: Study Soup, 1381 Ninth Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94122, (510) 944-1054, support@studysoup.com, support@studysoup.com/scholarships/future-innovator?msID=7ef9bdaa-8c99-465b-902a-99678497599a.

Eligibility:

- Be at least 16 years of age.
- Currently attending high school (or equivalent) and will be attending an accredited university or college in the next academic year.
- Currently attending an accredited university or college (undergraduate and graduate students are both eligible).

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: Visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Scholarships & Internships for Students with Disabilities

The Baer Reintegration Scholarship

Contact: The Center for Reintegration, Incorporated, 347 West 37th Street, New York, NY 10018, baerscholarships@reintegration.com, http://www.reintegration.com/scholarship-program/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Be at least 18 years of age.
- Be enrolled in an accredited on-campus credit program,
- Show active involvement in rehabilitative efforts.
- Currently receiving medical treatment for a documented diagnosis with bipolar disorder, schizophrenia, or schizoaffective disorder.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: January 31, annually.

Sertoma's Scholarship for the Hard of Hearing or Deaf

Contact: Sertoma Headquarters, Hard of Hearing or Deaf Scholarship Program, 1912 East Meyer Boulevard, Kansas City, MO 64132, (816) 333-8300, https://sertoma.org/what-we-do/scholarships/.

Eliaibility:

- Have a minimum 40dB bilateral hearing loss, as evidenced on audiogram by an SRT & PTA of 40dB or greater in both ears.
- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Be pursuing a Bachelor's degree on a full-time basis at a college or university in the U.S.
 - o Graduate degrees, Associates degrees, community colleges, and vocational programs do not qualify.
- Have a minimum cumulative 3.2 GPA on a 4.0 unweighted scale.
 - High school senior Cumulative GPA is for grades 9-11 and first semester for grade 12.
 - College freshman Cumulative GPA is all of high school and first semester of college.
 - College sophomore or higher Cumulative GPA for all college-level semesters completed.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: May 1, (4:00 p.m. Central Time) annually. If the deadline falls on a weekend, the following Monday will be used as the deadline date.

The National Amputation Foundation Claude S. Weiler Scholarship for Amputee College Students

Contact: The National Amputation Foundation, Attn: Claude S. Weiler, Scholarship Coordinator, 40 Church Street, Malverne, NY 11565, (516) 887-3600, amps76@aol.com, http://nationalamputation.org/scholar1.html.

Eligibility:

- Provide a letter from an attending physician (on letterhead) confirming that you have a major limb amputation.
- Provide a letter from the college confirming that you will be (or are) attending the school as a full time student.
 - Please make sure the school address is included.
- Provide copies of your transcript, or a letter from the high school or college, confirming you are in good standing.
- Provide proof of U.S. citizenship, i.e. copy of birth certificate or naturalization papers.
- Provide your school ID number.
- Provide a short letter (not more than one page) explaining how the loss of limb(s) has affected your life.

Award: \$500.

Deadline: August 31, 2019.

Autistic Self Advocacy Network (ASAN) Autistic Scholars Fellowship Program

Contact: Autistic Self Advocacy Network, Reid Caplan, Leadership Programs Coordinator, PO Box 66122, Washington, DC 20035, rcaplan@autisticadvocacy.org, http://autisticadvocacy.org/projects/education/autistic-scholars/.

Eligibility:

- Be Autistic.
- Be willing to publicly identify as such.
- Have a strong interest in disability rights advocacy and activism.

Award: Four to six \$5,000 scholarships.

<u>Deadline</u>: Late October, annually.

National Center for Learning Disabilities (NCLD) - Anne Ford Scholarship

<u>Contact</u>: National Center for Learning Disabilities, 32 Laight Street, Second Floor, New York, NY 10013, <u>AFScholarship@ncld.org</u>, <u>https://www.ncld.org/scholarships-and-awards/</u>.

Eliaibility:

- Be a graduating high school senior who will be attending a four-year Bachelor's degree program in the fall.
- Have an overall GPA of 3.0 or higher on a 4-point scale (or equivalent).
- Submit current financial information.
- Provide most current documentation of an identified learning disability and/or ADHD (e.g., psycho-educational report, neuropsychological evaluation, IEP or 504 plan) and has utilized services, supports, and/or accommodations.
 - Please note: LD and ADHD can co-occur with other issues such as speech/language, hearing and vision, and autism spectrum disorders; to be eligible, candidates must provide documentation of a specific LD and/or ADHD.
- Be a U.S. citizen.

Award: \$10,000 scholarship (\$2,500/year over four years).

Deadline: November 12, 2018.

National Center for Learning Disabilities (NCLD) - Allegra Ford Thomas Scholarships

Contact: National Center for Learning Disabilities, 32 Laight Street, Second Floor, New York, NY 10013, AFScholarship@ncld.org, https://www.ncld.org/scholarships-and-awards/.

Eligibility:

- Be a graduating high school senior who will be attending a two-year community college, a vocational/technical training program, or specialized program for students with LD and/or ADHD in the fall.
- Submit current financial information.
- Provide most current documentation of an identified learning disability and/or ADHD (e.g., psycho-educational report, neuropsychological evaluation, IEP or 504 plan) and has utilized services, supports and/or accommodations.
 - Please note: LD and ADHD can co-occur with other issues such as speech/language, hearing and vision, and autism spectrum disorders; to be eligible, candidates must provide documentation of a specific LD and/or ADHD.
- Be a U.S. citizen.

Award: \$2,500.

Deadline: November 12, 2018.

American Association on Health and Disability (AAHD) - Frederick J. Krause Scholarship

Contact: Scholarship Committee, American Association on Health and Disability, 110 North Washington Street, Suite 328-J, Rockville, MD 20850, https://www.aahd.us/initiatives/scholarship-program/.

Eligibility:

- Be enrolled as a full time undergraduate student and must have completed one full year of college or more.
 - Important: applicants who have not yet graduated from high school will **not** be considered. High school students entering college in the fall of 2018 are **NOT** eligible to apply. The only exception would be for high school students who have achieved sophomore status via high school AP course credits.
- Have a disability as defined by the American with Disabilities Act, and must provide documentation to verify this.
- Preference will be given to students majoring in public health, disability studies, health promotion or a field related to disability and health.
- Preference will be given to students with a history of community service and/or volunteer activities.
- Be a U.S. citizen or legal resident living in the U.S. and enrolled in an accredited U.S. university.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: November 15, 2018.

Business Plan Scholarship

Contact: Fit Small Business, 315 Madison Avenue, 24th Floor, New York, NY 10017, allan@fitsmallbusiness.com, https://fitsmallbusiness.com/learn-how-to-write-a-business-plan/.

Eliaibility:

- Any student enrolled in an undergraduate or graduate degree program at any accredited American college, university or trade school with a
 documented disability may apply for the scholarship.
- The scholarship is open to students with any type of disability, including but not limited to physical disabilities, medical conditions, mental and psychiatric conditions, speech and language, learning disabilities, behavioral conditions, and all other disabling conditions.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline:

Spring Semester: April 1, annually.
 Fall Semester: November 15, annually.

Churchill Foundation - Students with Autism Scholarship

Contact: Churchill Public Adjusters, https://churchillpublicadjusters.com/public-adjusters-autism-scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- Have a form of autism diagnosed either in your immediate family or yourself.
- Be currently enrolled in or accepted to a college or university for a postgraduate or undergraduate degree.

Award: \$5,800.

Deadline: December 29, 2018.

Emerging Leaders Internship Program for College Students with Disabilities

Contact: National Business & Disability Council at The Viscardi Center, Michael McGowan, Corporate Services Specialist, 201 I.U. Willets Road, Albertson, NY 11507, (516) 465-3747, mmcgowan@viscardicenter.org, https://www.viscardicenter.org/nbdc/emerging-leaders/.

Eligibility:

- Self-identify as a person with a qualified disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act.
- Have completed a minimum of 60 college/university-level credits.
- Maintain a minimum GPA of 2.8.
- Maintain matriculated student status for the semester following your internship (graduating seniors immediately continuing on to graduate level study may apply).
- Be a U.S. citizen or permanent resident legally authorized to work in the U.S.

<u>Award</u>: The Emerging Leaders Internship Program for College Students with Disabilities gives college students with disabilities the opportunity to jumpstart their career path and gain a competitive edge.

<u>Deadline</u>: Applications are processed on a rolling basis as they are received. You are strongly encouraged to apply early, because early applicants have the greatest opportunity for placement in an internship.

RiSE Scholarship

Contact: RiSE Scholarship Foundation, risescholarshipfoundation@gmail.com, https://risescholarshipfoundation.org/.

- Be a current high school, college bound senior who is actively applying to an accredited college or university for the fall semester after they
 graduate high school.
- Be a U.S. citizen.
- Have an overall grade point average (GPA) of 2.5 or higher on a 4.0 scale (or equivalent).
- Have a documented learning disability, and or an Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) diagnosis.
 - A diagnosis of Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) formerly referred to as (ADD) alone does not qualify.
- Provide a letter of reference from a teacher, high school counselor, or principal of present high school.
 - This may be uploaded with your name. Please email the website link for the person to upload this during application season. They
 must use the same link to Dropbox and save under your name.

- If you are chosen for a rise award, you must provide Rise Scholarship Foundation, Inc. proof of registration and your identification number to
 accepted college or university for the scholarship to be issued the fall semester of the same year that the award is presented.
- Upload all needed material between the due dates that are stated on the application.
- Include a photograph.

Award: \$500 - \$2500.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in the fall of 2018.

Patient Advocate Foundation Scholarship

Contact: Patient Advocate Foundation, Shawn Nason, Director, Events and Donor Campaigns, 421 Butler Farm Road, Hampton, VA 23666, (757) 952-1370, events@patientadvocate.org, https://www.patientadvocate.org/connect-with-services/apply-for-a-scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- Be a legal resident of the U.S.
- Be under the age of 25.
- Be pursuing a Bachelor's degree or higher.
- Be diagnosed with or treated for cancer, a chronic, or life threatening debilitating disease within the past five years.

Award: \$3,000 annually up to four consecutive years, as long as they meet the guidelines of the program*. The award is payable in equal amounts of \$1,500 (per semester/trimester/quarter) directly to the college or university for the purpose of defraying tuition, books and other fee costs.

If selected as a recipient, below are the requirements to maintain the scholarship:

- Complete scholarship acceptance form.
- Agree to media release terms and conditions: Provide a personal bio (250 words or less) and self-portrait/headshots (at least 300 dpi) for publication.
- Must maintain a cumulative 3.0 GPA.
- Must be a full time student.
- Must sign an agreement to complete 20 hours of community service for the year the scholarship will be dispensed and provide PAF with a
 confirmation when that service has been completed to include a signature of supervisor.

*Failure to meet any/all of these requirements is a violation of the award and the recipient will be responsible for repayment of the award monies.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in the fall of 2018.

Google Lime Scholarship

Contact: Google Lime Scholarship, https://www.limeconnect.com/programs/page/google-lime-scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Be a current undergraduate, graduate or PhD student enrolled at a university in the U.S. or Canada (freshmen/first years and international students studying in the U.S. or Canada are eligible to apply); and also
- Be continuing current studies or intend to be enrolled in or accepted as a full-time student in a new program (e.g., graduating and pursuing an advanced degree) at a university in the U.S. or Canada in the 2019-2020 academic year.
- Be pursuing a Computer Science or Computer Engineering degree, or a degree in a closely related technical field (such as software
 engineering; or electrical engineering with a heavy computer science course load).
- Maintain a strong academic performance.
- Be a student with a visible or invisible disability (defined as someone who has, or considers themselves to have, a long-term, or recurring, issue that impacts one or more major activities that others may consider to be a daily function); this definition also includes the perception among others that a disability exists. 90% of disabilities on campus are invisible, and candidates with all disabilities are encouraged to apply.
- Exemplify leadership and demonstrate a commitment to and passion for computer science and technology.

Award: \$10,000 for those studying in the U.S. and \$5,000 for those studying in Canada (based on tuition costs).

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in October 2018.

Beth Carew Memorial Scholarship

Contact: The Colburn-Keenan Foundation, PO Box 811, Enfield, CT 06083, (800) 966-2431, admin@colkeen.org, http://www.colkeen.org/?page_id=123.

Eligibility:

- Be an undergraduate student with hemophilia, von Willebrand disease, or a related inherited bleeding disorder.
 - Must be diagnosed with an inherited bleeding disorder. Students who do not have an inherited bleeding disorder but whose parent(s) or sibling(s) have an inherited bleeding disorder are not eligible to apply.
- Have volunteered time and energy to any organization within your community. The volunteer time should be unpaid and not required for school credit.
- Be entering or attending an accredited two-year or four-year undergraduate institution in the U.S. to obtain their first undergraduate degree.
 - High school seniors or undergraduate college freshmen, sophomores, or juniors may apply.
 - Students who are pursuing or resuming an undergraduate degree later in adulthood may apply even if there was a gap in their academic career.

Award: \$3,000 - \$6,000.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in December 2018.

Organization for Autism Research (OAR) - Lisa Higgins Hussman Scholarship Program

Contact: Organization for Autism Research, 2000 North 14th Street, Suite 300, Arlington, VA 22201, (866) 366-9710, info@researchautism.org, https://researchautism.org/how-we-help/scholarships/.

Eligibility:

- Be attending a two-year or four-year university, life skills or postsecondary program, vocational, technical, or trade school in the U.S. for the 2019 school year.
- Be an individual with an established autism diagnosis.
- Be enrolled on a full-time basis or be working toward certification or accreditation in a particular field.

Award: \$3,000.

Deadline: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in December 2018.

Organization for Autism Research (OAR) - Schwallie Family Scholarship

Contact: Organization for Autism Research, 2000 North 14th Street, Suite 300, Arlington, VA 22201, (866) 366-9710, info@researchautism.org, https://researchautism.org/how-we-help/scholarships/.

Eligibility:

- Be attending a two-year or four-year university in the U.S. for the 2019 school year. Schwallie applicants typically pursue degrees at four-year
 universities and have a diagnosis of Asperger Syndrome if diagnosed under the DSM-IV, or ASD (Level 1 Supports) if diagnosed under the
 DSM-5.
- Be an individual with an established autism diagnosis.
- Be enrolled on a full-time basis or be working toward certification or accreditation in a particular field.

Award: \$3,000.

Deadline: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in December 2018.

Montgomery Summer Research Diversity Fellowships in Law and Social Science for Undergraduate Students

Contact: American Bar Foundation, Summer Research Diversity Fellowship, c/o Willa Sachs, 750 North Lake Shore Drive, Fourth Floor, Chicago, IL 60611, (312) 988-6515, fellowships@abfn.org or wsachs@abfn.org, http://www.americanbarfoundation.org/research/Fellowshipopportunities/SummerResearch/DiversityFellowshipsinLawandSocialScience.html

Eligibility:

- Be an American student including, but not limited to, persons who are African American, Asian American, Hispanic/Latino, or Native American, as well as other individuals who will add diversity to the field of law and social science, such as those who identify as LGBTQ+ and those with disabilities.
- Be a college sophomore or junior only.
 - Completed at least your sophomore year and have not yet received a Bachelor's degree by the time the fellowship begins.
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale.
- Be moving toward an academic major in the social sciences or humanities.

Award:

- Four summer research fellowships will be awarded each year.
- Each student will be assigned to an American Bar Foundation research professor who will involve the student in his or her research project and act as a mentor during the student's tenure.
- The students will also participate in a series of in-house seminars and field visits to get acquainted with the many facets of socio-legal
 research and the legal system. Site visits include going to law firms, social justice oriented non-profits, criminal court, and Northwestern
 graduate school classes.
- The students will work at the American Bar Foundation's offices in Chicago, IL from 9:00 a.m. 5:00 p.m. during the week for a period of 8 weeks.
- Each student will receive a stipend of \$3,600.
- The American Bar Foundation will provide housing for students during their stay.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed March 20; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Lighthouse Guild Scholarships

Contact: Lighthouse Guild, Gordon Rovins, Director Special Programs, 250 West 64th Street, New York, NY 10023, (212) 769-7801, scholars@lighthousequild.org, https://www.lighthousequild.org/programs-services/scholarships/.

Eligibility:

- Provide proof of legal blindness.
 - Verification should be in the form of a statement from a state rehabilitation agency, an ophthalmologist or an optometrist.
- Provide proof of U.S. citizenship.
 - A passport, birth certificate, naturalization papers or proof of legal residency.
- Send documentation of academic achievement.
 - Copies of school transcripts and copies of SAT and/or ACT results.
- Include three letters of recommendation.
 - Two letters should attest to your academic skills. Each letter must include the name, address and telephone number of the person writing the reference.
- Write two personal statements of 500 words or less.
 - One describing your educational and personal goals, and *another on the influence of an outstanding teacher on your education.
 (*Influence of an outstanding teacher personal statement for the College Bound Scholarships only.)

Note: Your chosen college must be accredited by a body recognized by the Council for Higher Education Accreditation. All college admissions policies must be non-denominational and open to applicants of all religions, faiths and beliefs.

Award:

- The College Bound Scholarship: Up to 20 scholarships for high school seniors who will be college freshman in the upcoming school year. This is a one time only scholarship.
- The Graduate School Scholarship: One or more scholarships for a student who is pursuing a Master's, PhD or any other post-Baccalaureate degree (MD, JD, MBA, etc.).

Deadline: The 2018 deadline was March 31; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Hemophilia Federation of America (HFA) Educational Scholarships

Contact: Hemophilia Federation of America, 999 North Capitol Street NE, Suite 201, Washington, DC 20002, (202) 675-6984, info@hemophiliafed.org, http://www.hemophiliafed.org/for-patient-families/resources/educational-scholarships-internships/hfa-educational-scholarships/.

- Educational Scholarship:
 - Be a person with a bleeding disorder.
 - O Be seeking a post-secondary education from a college, university or trade school.

- Parent/Sibling/Child Educational Scholarship:
 - Be a parent/sibling/child of a person with a bleeding disorder.
 - May or may not have a bleeding disorder themselves.
 - O Seeking a post-secondary education from a college, university or trade school.
- Medical/Healthcare Services Educational Scholarship:
 - Be a person with a bleeding disorder or related to someone with a bleeding disorder.
 - Be pursuing a degree in the medical/healthcare services field.

Awards:

- \$2,000: Educational Scholarship.
- \$2,000: Parent / Sibling / Child Educational Scholarship.
- \$4,000: Medical / Healthcare Services Educational Scholarship.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed May 15; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Shire ADHD Scholarship Program

Contact: Shire ADHD Scholarship Program, P.O. Box 562, Chestertown, MD 21620, *National* Scholarship (888) 815-8720, *Employee* Scholarship (800) 828-2088, shireadhdscholarship.com/US/rules.aspx.

Eligibility:

- Be accepted to, or enrolled in a two- or four-year undergraduate program or a graduate program (of one or more years in length) at an
 accredited college, university, trade school, technical school, or vocational school located in the U.S. as defined by the Internal Revenue Code
 of 1986 (as amended from time to time) (a "Qualifying Institution"). Please visit http://www.ope.ed.gov/accreditation/Search.aspx to confirm
 Qualifying Institutions.
 - Note: For purposes of eligibility requirements of this scholarship, an undergraduate program consists of a two-year Associate's degree program or a four-year Bachelor's degree program; whereas, a graduate program consists of an advanced, graduate academic degree program of one (1) or more years duration (undertaken or to be undertaken by an applicant who has already obtained a Bachelor's degree) including but not limited to, a Master's degree program or a PhD or Doctorate degree program. To be eligible for a National Scholarship or an Employee Scholarship, the applicant must be enrolled or accepted to an undergraduate program or a graduate program at a qualifying institution.
- Be a legal resident of the fifty (50) United States or the District of Columbia.
- At the time of submitting the application, each applicant must be diagnosed with Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) and under the
 care of a licensed health care provider for ADHD, <u>although no specific future or ongoing plan of management or treatment for applicant's
 ADHD is required in order for applicant to be eligible to receive a Scholarship.</u>
- Each potential award recipient must provide proof of age (a notarized, legible copy of a birth certificate, driver's license, passport, military
 identification card, or other identification card issued by the state or federal governments containing your date of birth) with the Acceptance
 Package (as defined on scholarship website).
- All applicants selected as potential award recipients must have a licensed health care professional confirm their ADHD diagnosis by
 completing a Confirmation of Diagnosis and submitting it to Shire. Shire will mail potential award recipients the Confirmation of Diagnosis form.
 Potential award recipients who fail to provide a Confirmation of Diagnosis by a licensed health care professional will not receive an award.

Award: \$2,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed May 31; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Avonte Oquendo Memorial Scholarship

Contact: The Perecman Firm, P.L.L.C., https://www.perecman.com/avonte-oquendo/autism-scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- You or a close family member has been diagnosed with a form of autism, including Asperger syndrome.
- Be currently enrolled or accepted into an accredited university or college, either at the undergraduate or postgraduate level.

Award: \$1,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed July 31; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Ruby's Rainbow

Contact: Ruby's Rainbow, PO Box 153095, Austin, TX 78715, (512) 879-7801, liz@rubysrainbow.org, https://rubysrainbow.org/.

Eligibility:

- Have Down Syndrome and be at least 18 years of age.
- Possess the desire and intent to enroll or continue enrollment in a class, workshop or program that will enhance your life through employment, independent living or life skills, or interest in any other area. Programs must be located within the U.S. at this time.
- Provide copy of high school diploma or equivalent (certificate of completion) or transcripts if graduating in the spring of this year.
- Individuals who were previously awarded a Ruby's Rainbow scholarship may now apply the following year by filling out the Re-Apply
 Application.

Award: Up to \$5,000 per awarded individual in 2019, subject to available funds.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in January 2019.

Pine Cone Foundation Scholarship

Contact: Pine Cone Foundation, 5758 Geary Boulevard, Box 164, San Francisco, CA 94121, http://pineconefoundation.org/.

Eligibility:

- Be a graduating high school senior.
- Plan on enrolling at a community college in California with a course load of eight (8) credits or more.
- Be approved for the Board of Governors Fee Waiver (BOGFW).
- Have a minimum GPA of 2.5.
- Have current documentation of a specific learning disability (SLD); ADHD alone is not considered to be a learning disability.
- Be a U.S. citizen and a California resident.

Award: Up to five scholarships of \$5,500 over a three year period.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in February 2019.

Note: Must be approved for the Board of Governors Fee Waiver (BOGFW), In-Process-of-Approval not accepted.

American Association for the Advancement of Science - Entry Point!

Contact: American Association for the Advancement of Science, Laureen Summers, Project Director, Entry Point!, 1200 New York Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20005, (202) 326-6400, lsummers@aaas.org, https://www.aaas.org/entrypoint/apply.

Eligibility:

- Be enrolled as a full-time undergraduate or graduate student for the academic term before and after the desired internship.
- Must have a disability (apparent or non-apparent).
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0.
- Be a U.S. citizen.

<u>Award</u>: Entry Point! identifies and recruits students with apparent and non-apparent disabilities studying in science, engineering, mathematics, computer science, and some fields of business for internship and co-op opportunities.

<u>Deadline</u>: Applications will be accepted for review beginning the first week of September. Portfolio referral to the partners begins in October. Very few applications received after February 15 will be considered by the partners.

American Association of People with Disabilities (AAPD) - Summer Internship Program

Contact: American Association of People with Disabilities, 2013 H Street NW, Fifth Floor, Washington, DC 20006, (202) 521-4316, internships@aapd.com, https://www.aapd.com/summer-internship-program/.

Eligibility: Any undergraduate student, law student, graduate student, or recent graduate from a U.S. college or university who self-identifies as an individual with any type of disability. You will not be required to disclose your specific disability; however, your application for this program will signify that you consider yourself a person with a disability. Individuals that are not U.S. citizens are welcome to participate in this program if they:

- Are a current student at or recent graduate of U.S. college or university.
- Have the proper work authorization documents.
- Note: This is a program run specifically for students with disabilities by the American Association of People with Disabilities (AAPD), a national
 cross-disability organization. Those selected for this program will be involved in various disability-focused activities and associated with AAPD
 and fellow interns with all types of disabilities throughout the program.

Award:

- Each summer, AAPD places college students, graduate students, law students, and recent graduates with all types of disabilities in summer
 internships with Congressional offices, federal agencies, non-profits, and for-profit organizations in the Washington, DC area. Each intern is
 matched with a mentor who will assist them with their career goals.
- AAPD provides the interns with a living stipend, transportation to and from Washington, DC and fully accessible housing.
- At the beginning of the summer, interns participate in a one-week orientation session to learn about AAPD and the disability rights movement, meet the other interns, and participate in a variety of engaging workshops and events.
- As part of the AAPD network, interns also receive opportunities to attend events on Capitol Hill, conferences, community events, briefings, and more.

Deadline: Visit website for 2019 deadline.

P. Buckley Moss Endowed Scholarship

Contact: P. Buckley Moss Foundation, 74 Poplar Grove Lane, Mathews, VA 23109, (800) 430-1320, foundation@mossfoundation.org, www.MossFoundation.org.

Eligibility:

- Nomination by a P. Buckley Moss Society Member.
- Be a high school senior with a verified financial need.
- Have a verified language-related learning difference.
- Have a visual arts talent.
- Be acceptance to an accredited four-year college or university or two-year community college, and has the intent to pursue a career in a visual arts field.
 - Art classes must be taken each semester to continue the award renewal.

Award: Varies.

Deadline: Visit website for 2019 deadline.

Scholarships for Undocumented and/or DACA Students

Mexican American Dream Scholarship

Contact: The Council of Mexican Federations in North America (COFEM), Los Angeles Office, Leticia Zarazua, Program Assistant, 125 Paseo de La Plaza, Suite 101, Los Angeles, CA 90012, (213) 417-8394, lzarazua@cofem.org, https://www.cofem.org/scholarships-becas.

- Be an AB540 / DACA student.
- Be a full-time student enrolled in at least 12 units at a four-year institution or two-year community college.
- Have a minimum GPA of 2.5.
- Demonstrate need for financial assistance.
- Demonstrate involvement in the community and/or work experience.
- Attend school in the following counties: Los Angeles, Orange, Riverside, Inland Empire, and Ventura County.

Award: \$500 - \$1,000.

Deadline: September 30, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Pacific Time).

National Hispanic Health Professional Student Scholarship

Contact: National Hispanic Health Foundation, Imani Cabassa, Scholarship Coordinator, 1920 L Street NW, Suite 725, Washington, DC 20036, scholarship@nhmafoundation.org, http://nhmafoundation.org, http:/

Eligibility:

- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0.
- Have exceptional academic performance, documented leadership activities, and a commitment to a career providing healthcare services to the Hispanic community in the U.S.
- Open to any student enrolled full-time in the following accredited graduate programs: dental, medical (allopathic or osteopathic), pharmacy, nursing, public health or health policy.
- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent lawful resident, or have Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) status.

Award: \$2,000 - \$5,000 (Medical students only).

Deadline: October 1, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

The Rhodes Scholarship

Contact: The Rhodes Scholarship, Elliot F. Gerson, American Secretary, 8229 Boone Boulevard, Suite 240, Vienna, VA 22182, (703) 821-5960, amsec@rhodesscholar.org, http://www.rhodesscholar.org/.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen <u>or</u> must have been admitted to the U.S. as a lawful permanent resident <u>and</u> must have maintained, and be expected to maintain, such legal status.
 - If you have been granted deferred action under the government's Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) program AND your status is currently active, then you are also eligible to apply if you meet all other criteria below.
 - DACA applicants, like all others, must apply for the U.S. Scholarship <u>or</u> the new Global Scholarship, <u>but not to both</u>. Apart from DACA applicants, an applicant who is eligible to apply in an existing Rhodes jurisdiction should apply in that jurisdiction, and not to the Global Scholarship. Where there are risks of legal uncertainty, the applicant must make a determination.
 - Note: The Rhodes Trust makes no representations and does not offer any support regarding (a) the DACA applicant's ability to
 travel to the U.K., and (b) the DACA applicant's ability to return to the U.S. or to travel to another country upon conclusion of the
 scholarship; DACA applicants must assume this responsibility themselves.
- Be 18 years of age or older, but not yet 24, on October 1st of the year of application.
 - o In 2018, applicants will be eligible who were born after September 30, 1994 and on or before October 1, 2000.
- Have achieved academic standing sufficiently advanced to assure completion of an undergraduate degree before June/July 2019 with a GPA
 of 3.7 out of 4.0 or higher.

Award: All educational costs, such as matriculation, tuition, laboratory and certain other fees, are paid on the Scholar's behalf by the Rhodes Trustees. In addition, each Scholar receives a maintenance allowance (the stipend) adequate to meet necessary expenses for term-time and vacations. The Rhodes Trustees cover the necessary costs of travel to and from Oxford, one time each way. They do not pay for passports or visas, which are required for overseas students studying at Oxford. Election to the scholarship is normally for two or three years, depending upon the degree program pursued by the Scholar.

Deadline: October 3, 2018 (11:59 p.m. Eastern Time).

Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowships for New Americans

Contact: Paul and Daisy Soros Fellowships for New Americans, 224 West 57th Street, New York, NY 10019, (212) 547-6926, pdsoros@pdsoros.org, https://www.pdsoros.org/apply.

- Your birth parents must have <u>both</u> been born outside of the U.S. as non-U.S. citizens, and <u>both</u> parents must not have been eligible for U.S. citizenship at the time of their births. In addition, one of the following must apply to you before the application deadline:
 - You are a U.S. citizen by birth and both of your parents were born abroad as non-U.S. citizens.
 - You have been naturalized as a U.S. citizen either on your own or as a minor child under the application of one of your parents.

- You are in possession of a valid green card.
- You were born outside of the U.S. or one of its territories and were subsequently adopted by American parents, and were awarded U.S. citizenship as a result of your adoption.
- DACA: One of the following must be true:
 - You have been granted deferred action under the government's Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals program and your status is currently active.
 - You are awaiting renewal of your DACA status.
 - You had DACA status, but because the program was rescinded by the U.S. government, you no longer have DACA status.
- Have a Bachelor's degree as of the fall of 2019, and may be applying to graduate school as you are applying to the fellowship, or may already be enrolled in the graduate program that you are seeking funding for as of the application deadline. The fellowship program is open to all fields of study and fully accredited full time graduate degree programs. In order to be eligible for the 2019 fellowship, you should be planning to be enrolled full time in an eligible graduate degree program at a U.S. university for the full 2019-20 academic year. You must not have begun the third year of the program that you are seeking funding for as of the November 1, 2018 deadline. If you have a previous graduate degree or are in a joint-degree program, you are still eligible.
- Must not have reached or passed your 31st birthday as of the application deadline. There is no minimum age requirement.

Award: Fellows will each receive up to \$90,000 in financial support over the span of two years.

Deadline: November 1, 2018 (2:00 pm Eastern Time).

Jack Kent Cooke Foundation College Scholarship Program

Contact: Jack Kent Cooke Foundation, 44325 Woodridge Parkway, Lansdowne, VA 20176, (800) 941-3300 or (703) 723-8000, scholarships@jkcf.org, https://www.jkcf.org/our-scholarships/college-scholarship-program/.

Eligibility:

- Plan to graduate from a U.S. high school in spring 2019.
- Intend to enroll in an accredited four-year college beginning in fall 2019.
- Earn a cumulative unweighted GPA of 3.5 or above.
- Receive a minimum SAT total of 1200 or ACT composite of 26.
- Demonstrate unmet financial need. The Foundation will consider applicants with family income up to \$95,000. Last year's cohort of new
 college scholarship recipients had a median family income of approximately \$26,000.
- **Note**: You DO NOT have to be a U.S. citizen to apply. You must, however, reside in the U.S. or a U.S. territory and attend high school in the U.S. At this time, the Jack Kent Cooke Foundation is not providing services to students who attend high school outside of the U.S.

<u>Award</u>: Up to \$40,000 per year to attend a four-year accredited undergraduate school. In addition to the monetary award, Cooke Scholars receive comprehensive educational advising, significant cohort-based programming, and graduate school funding, as well as a thriving network of nearly 2,500 fellow Cooke Scholars and alumni.

Deadline: November 20, 2018.

Ford Foundation Fellowships for Minorities (Pre-doctoral, Dissertation, and Postdoctoral)

Contact: Ford Foundation Fellowship Programs, Chris O'Brien, Program Officer, Fellowships Office, 500 Fifth Street NW, Washington, DC 20001, (202) 334-2883 or (202) 334-2872, cobrien@nas.edu or FordApplications@nas.edu, http://sites.nationalacademies.org/PGA/FordFellowships/PGA_046609.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, national, permanent resident, or have Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) status.
- Be an individual with evidence of superior academic achievement (such as GPA, class rank, honors or other designations).
- Be an individual committed to a career in teaching / research at the college or university level.
- For additional requirements for each of the fellowships offered, visit website for details.

Award:

Pre-doctoral: \$24,000 and expenses paid to attend at least one Conference of Ford Fellows.
 Dissertation: \$25,000 and expenses paid to attend at least one Conference of Ford Fellows.
 Postdoctoral: \$100,000 and expenses paid to attend at least one Conference of Ford Fellows.

Deadline:

Dissertation and Postdoctoral: December 6, 2018 (5:00 p.m. Eastern Time).

American Society for Microbiology (ASM) Undergraduate Research Fellowship (URF)

Contact: American Society for Microbiology, Tiffani Fonseca, ASM Program Coordinator, 1752 N Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 942-9283, fellowships@asmusa.org, https://www.asm.org/index.php/undergraduate-research-fellowship.

Eligibility:

Student candidates for the fellowship must:

- Be an ASM member.
- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident, or DACA eligible.
- Be enrolled as full-time matriculating undergraduate student during the 2019-2020 academic year at an accredited U.S. institution.
- Be involved in a research project.
- Have an ASM member at their home institutions willing to serve as a mentor.
- Not receive financial support for research (i.e., Council for Undergraduate Research, Minority Access to Research Careers, Sigma Xi) during the fellowship.

Faculty mentors must:

- Have an appointment at the same institution as the student applicant.
- Be an ASM member.
- Have an ongoing research project.
- The program requires a **joint application** from both the student and a faculty mentor. The faculty mentor must be an ASM member and willing to serve as the applicant's mentor for the duration of the research experience.

Award: Up to \$4,000 for student stipend, and up to \$2,000 in travel support for students to present the results of the research project at the ASM Microbe Meeting. Travel funds are contingent upon acceptance of an abstract for ASM Microbe.

Deadline: February 15, 2019.

LAGRANT Foundation Scholarship

Contact: The LAGRANT Foundation, 633 West Fifth Street, 48th Floor, Los Angeles, CA 90071, (323) 469-8680, tlfinfo@lagrant.com, https://www.lagrantfoundation.org/Undergraduate%20Scholarships.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent resident, or be an AB-540 student/DACA recipient.
- Be a member of one of the following ethnic groups: African American/Black, Asian American/Pacific Islander, Hispanic/Latino or Native American/Alaska Native.
- Be a full-time student at a four-year, accredited institution within the U.S., carrying a total of 12 units or more per semester/quarter,
- Have a minimum of GPA of 3.0 (if you do not meet this requirement, please see the application checklist on the website listed above).
- MUST major in a field of study that has an emphasis on advertising, marketing or public relations.
- Have at least one year to complete his/her degree from the time the scholarships are awarded in May 2019.
- Recipient MUST be available to participate in the scholarship activities from May 19-21, 2019. If chosen, the applicant MUST attend TLF's
 scholarship activities to receive the scholarship. The applicant must make a one-year commitment to maintain contact with TLF to receive
 professional guidance and academic support.

Award: \$2,000 awards for undergraduates and \$3,250 awards for graduates.

<u>Deadline</u>: February 28, 2019 (5:00 p.m. Pacific Time). Scholarship applications that are complete and submitted by January 18, 2019 11:59 p.m. Pacific Time will be eligible for an extra 10 points.

Immigration Lawyers of Price Benowitz DREAM Act Scholarship

Contact: Immigration Lawyers of Price Benowitz, DREAM Act Scholarship, Attn: Firm Administrator, 409 Seventh Street NW, Suite 235, Washington, DC 20004, (202) 849-7798, [(202) 664-1331 Fax], scholarships@thevisafirm.com, https://thevisafirm.com/2018-dream-act-scholarship/

Eligibility:

 Be enrolled in a community college, private or public undergraduate college or university, graduate program, business school, or law school in the U.S. Be in good academic standing and possess a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.0 or higher.

Award: \$500.

Deadline: Application must be faxed or postmarked by March 31, 2019.

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI) - Congressional Internship Program

Contact: Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI), 1128 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 543-1771, http://chci.org/programs/internships/.

Eligibility:

- Individuals that will graduate in the May or June prior to the summer session are NOT eligible, but are eligible to participate in the Public Policy Fellowship Program.
- Community college individuals graduating in June are eligible for the summer session if they are transferring to a new institution come the fall semester. If selected, they will be required to provide confirmation of enrollment at new institution for the fall semester.
- Must currently be enrolled full time and working towards their undergraduate degree.
 - Spring 2019 Program: Be enrolled full time during fall 2018 semester/quarter.
 - Summer 2019 Program: Be enrolled full time during spring 2019.
 - o Fall 2019 Program: Be enrolled full time during spring 2019 **OR** summer 2019 (summer enrollment not required).
 - o Note: If selected as a finalist, all individuals will be required to provide confirmation of enrollment to participate in the program.
- High academic achievement (preference of 3.0 GPA or higher).
- Display evidence of leadership skills and potential for leadership growth.
- Demonstrated commitment to public service-oriented activities.
- Superior analytical skills, outstanding oral and written communication skills
- Be a U.S. citizen, lawful permanent resident, asylum seeker, or individual who is lawfully authorized to work full-time without restriction for any U.S. employer and who, at the time of application, possess lawful evidence of employment authorization.
- **Note**: Individuals who are seeking consideration under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival (DACA) policy must possess an Employment Authorization Document at the time of application.

Award:

- Congressional office Internship placement.
 - Spring 2019: January 28 April 19, 2019 (12 weeks).
 Summer 2019: May 28 August 2, 2019 (10 weeks).
 Fall 2019: August 26 November 15, 2019 (12 weeks).
 - Note: The following placement dates are subject to change with the release of the congressional calendar, expected before the end
 of 2018.
- Great Pay: \$3,750 (fall/spring), \$3,125 (summer).
- Domestic round-trip transportation to Washington, DC.
- Housing (all expenses covered).
- Academic credit towards undergraduate degree.
- Leadership training, networking and more.

Deadline:

Spring 2019: October 15, 2018.
 Summer 2019: December 1, 2018.
 Fall 2019: February 15, 2019.

Presidential Fellowship for Undocumented UCLA Graduate Students

Contact: UCLA Graduate Division, Chérie Francis, Director of Outreach, Diversity and Fellowships, 1228 Murphy Hall, 410 Charles E Young Drive E, Los Angeles, CA 90095, (310) 206-2557, cfrancis@grad.ucla.edu, https://grad.ucla.edu/asis/stusup/ucopab540app.pdf.

- Be an incoming or current UCLA master's or doctoral student (in-absentia status okay).
- Maintain continuous enrollment/registration in minimum of (8) eight units while funded.
- Maintain continuous undocumented AB 540 status during period(s) of funding (preference will be given to non-DACA [Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival] students).
- Have a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.0 (other students are encouraged to apply once this minimum is met).

Students funded during the summer must have been continuously registered/enrolled during the previous spring term and must be
continuously registered/enrolled during the following fall term. Otherwise, their summer funding will be cancelled, and it will have to be repaid.

Award:

- Doctoral students: Funding will be based on a \$25,000 stipend + standard tuition and fees. If your degree program has professional degree supplemental tuition, this funding will not cover that expense.
- Master's students: Funding will be based on a \$20,000 stipend + standard tuition and fees. If your degree program has professional degree supplemental tuition, this funding will not cover that expense.

Deadline: Deadline is August 3, 2019, and on a rolling basis thereafter, as funding is available.

Golden Doors Scholars

Contact: Golden Door Scholars, 1101 Red Ventures Drive, Fort Mill, SC 29707, info@goldendoorscholars.org, https://www.goldendoorscholars.org/.

Eligibility:

- Be eligible for Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) or Temporary Protected Status (TPS).
- Be a high school senior or recent high school graduate.

Award: Varies.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in September 2018.

The Dream. US National Scholarship

Contact: (855) 670-4787, TheDream.US@applyISTS.com, http://www.thedream.us/scholarships/national-scholarship/.

Eligibility:

- Have DACA or TPS or certify that you meet the immigration eligibility criteria.
- Have significant unmet financial need.
- Be eligible for in-state tuition at the Partner College you want to attend.
- Arrived in the U.S. before reaching your 16th birthday.
- Have continuously resided in the U.S. since June 15, 2007 up to the present time.
- High School and HSE Program Graduates:
 - Not enrolled in college at any time in the 2017-18 academic year (excluding enrollment in a high school pre-college or dual enrollment program).
 - Have graduated or will graduate from high school (or have earned or will earn a high school equivalency diploma) by the end of the 2017-2018 academic year with a GPA of 2.5 or better on a 4.0 scale.
 - Intend to enroll full-time in an associate's or bachelor's degree program at one of TheDream.US Partner Colleges no later than the spring of 2019.
- Community College Graduates:
 - Have graduated from or are a current student at an accredited U.S. community college or two-year program and will graduate in the 2017-18 academic year.
 - o Graduated with or have a cumulative undergraduate grade point average of 3.0 or better on a scale of 4.0 (or the equivalent).
 - Have not previously enrolled in a four-year institution or a four-year bachelor's degree program prior to the spring of 2018.
 - o Intend to enroll full time in a baccalaureate program at a Partner College in fall 2018.

<u>Award</u>: \$14,500 for an Associate's degree, \$29,000 for a Bachelor's degree. Some scholars may also be eligible for an additional stipend of \$4,000 for books, supplies, and transportation.

Deadline: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website on November 1, 2018.

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI) Public Policy Fellowship Program

Contact: Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI), Jazmin Garcia, Fellowship Program Specialist, 1128 16th Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 543-1771, jgarcia@chci.org, http://chci.org/programs/public_policy_fellowship/.

Eligibility:

- Must have earned a Bachelor's degree within two years of the program start date.
- Display high academic achievement (preference of 3.0 GPA or higher).
- Display evidence of leadership skills and potential for leadership growth.
- Demonstrate commitment to public service-oriented activities.
- Have superior analytical skills, as well as outstanding oral and written communication skills.
- Be a U.S. citizen, lawful permanent resident, asylum seeker, or individual who is lawfully authorized to work full-time without restriction for any
 U.S. employer and who, at the time of application, possess lawful evidence of employment authorization.
- Note: Individuals who are seeking consideration under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival (DACA) policy must possess an Employment Authorization Document at the time of application.
- All individuals meeting the listed qualifications are welcome to apply. However, preference will be given to individuals with financial need.

Award:

- Paid work experience in Washington, DC.
- Benefits:
 - O Domestic round-trip transportation to Washington, DC.
 - Health Insurance Coverage: Insurance is available to the Fellow only and not dependents of the Fellow.
 - Optional short-term housing. CHCl secures and individuals reimburse CHCl for this service.
- Weekly leadership training, networking and more.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed January 29; visit website for 2019 deadline.

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI) Graduate Fellowship

Contact: Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute (CHCI), Jazmin Garcia, Fellowship Program Specialist, 1128 16^a Street NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 543-1771, jgarcia@chci.org, http://chci.org/programs/graduate_fellowship/.

Eligibility:

- Must have completed a Master's degree or J.D. prior to the program start date (doctoral students are NOT eligible to apply).
- Display high academic achievement (preference of 3.0 GPA or higher).
- Display evidence of leadership skills and potential for leadership growth.
- Demonstrate commitment to public service-oriented activities.
- Have superior analytical skills, as well as outstanding oral and written communication skills.
- All individuals meeting the listed qualifications are welcome to apply. However, preference will be given to individuals with financial need.
- Be a U.S. citizen, lawful permanent resident, asylum seeker, or individual who is lawfully authorized to work full-time without restriction for any
 U.S. employer and who, at the time of application, possess lawful evidence of employment authorization.
- Note: Individuals who are seeking consideration under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrival (DACA) policy must possess an Employment Authorization Document at the time of application.

Award:

- Paid work experience in Washington, DC.
- Benefits:
 - Domestic round-trip transportation to Washington, DC.
 - Health Insurance Coverage: Insurance is available to the Fellow only and not dependents of the Fellow.
 - Optional short-term housing. CHCl secures and individuals reimburse CHCl for this service.
- Weekly leadership training, networking and more.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed January 29; visit website for 2019 deadline.

American Political Science Association (APSA) Minority Fellowship Program

Contact: American Political Science Association, 1527 New Hampshire Avenue NW, Washington, DC 20036, (202) 483-2512, http://www.apsanet.org/mfp-spring2018.

- Be a U.S. citizen, national, permanent resident (holder of a Permanent Resident Card), or an individual granted deferred action status under the Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals Program (DACA) at the time of application.
- Be a member of one of the following underrepresented racial/ethnic groups: African Americans, Asian Pacific Americans, Latinos/as, and Native Americans (federal /state recognized tribes).

- Be a first or second year graduate student, and currently enrolled in a political science PhD program. A letter of enrollment verification is required.
- Demonstrate an interest in teaching and potential for research in political science.

Award: \$500 - \$1,500.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed March 15; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

Hispanic Scholarship Fund

Contact: https://www.hsf.net/scholarship.

Eligibility:

- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent legal resident, DACA or eligible non-citizen (as defined by FAFSA).
- Be of Hispanic heritage.
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale (or equivalent) for high school students or a minimum GPA of 2.5 on a 4.0 scale (or equivalent) for College and Graduate Students.
- Plan to enroll full-time in an accredited, not-for-profit, four-year university, or graduate school, during the fall of a scholarship cycle (year).
- Complete FAFSA or state based financial aid application (if applicable).

Award: \$500 - \$5,000.

Deadline: The 2018 deadline closed April 2; visit website for the 2019 deadline.

PepsiCo Cesar Chavez Latino Scholarship Fund

Contact: PepsiCo Cesar Chavez Latino Scholarship, Education Department-Community Services, Brianna Fimbres, Regional Program Coordinator, (661) 221-2462, scholarship@chavezfoundation.org, http://chavezfoundation.org, <a href="m

Eligibility:

- Be an incoming or continuing full-time undergraduate student at any education institution for the 2019-2020 Academic Year.
- Be of Latino descent.
- Be attending a college in Arizona or California. The scholarship is available in Arizona and California.
- Have a minimum GPA of 3.0 on a 4.0 scale.
- Be a U.S. citizen, permanent legal resident, undocumented resident, DACA or eligible non-citizen (as defined by FAFSA).

Award: \$5,000.

<u>Deadline</u>: Information regarding the 2019 scholarship will be posted to their website in January 2019.

Suggested Websites

Office of Congresswoman Lucille Roybal-Allard http://roybal-allard.house.gov/students

> U.S. Department of Education http://www.ed.gov/finaid

Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) http://www.fafsa.gov

> California Student Aid Commission http://www.csac.ca.gov

College is Possible http://www.collegeispossible.org

Congressional Hispanic Caucus Institute http://chci.org/programs

> FastWeb http://www.fastweb.com

Financial Aid http://www.finaid.org

Gates Millennium Scholars http://www.gmsp.org/partner-organizations

Hispanic Association of Colleges and Universities http://www.hacu.net

Hispanic Heritage Foundation http://www.hispanicheritage.org

Mexican American Legal Defense and Education Fund http://www.maldef.org/leadership/scholarships/index.html

> Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs http://exchanges.state.gov

Robert A. Taft Information Technology H.S. - College, Vocational & Career Resources https://taftiths.cps-k12.org/resources/college-vocational

LA Tutors 123 http://www.latutors123.com/scholarship

Affordable Colleges Online https://www.affordablecollegesonline.org

Accredited Schools Online https://www.accreditedschoolsonline.org